

# User Manual for Farmers' Registration and Paddy Procurement Automation System



## Food Supplies & Consumer Welfare Department,

Government of Odisha



**Odisha Modernizing Economy Governance & Administration** 

## **Table of Contents**

Chapter	1: Introduction
1.1.	Advantages of Using P-PAS Application3
1.2.	Information Flow in P-PAS5
Chapter	2: Initiate a Marketing Season5
Chapter	-3: Registering 'Your Computer'10
Chapter	4: Importing Master Data13
Chapter	5: Login to P-PAS Local Application15
Chapter	6: Advance Token16
6.1.	Issue Advance Token to Farmer16
6.2.	Printing Advance Token Register18
Chapter	7: Purchase of Paddy from Farmers19
7.1.	Queuing Farmers on their Arrival at Paddy Procurement Center19
7.2.	Quality Checking of Paddy20
7.3.	Weighment of Paddy & Issuing Vendor Reciept to Farmer21
7.4.	Purchase Register22
Chapter	8: Delivery of Paddy to Miller23
8.1.	Arrival of Millers' Vehicle
8.2.	Loading of Paddy on Miller's Vehicle24
8.3.	Issuing Transit Pass25
Chapter	9: Paddy Acceptance (AC) Note27
9.1.	Preparing Acceptance Note
9.2.	Printing Acceptance Note Register29
Chapter	10: Payment to Farmer
10.1.	Payment by Cheque
10.2.	By Payment Advice (Local)32
10.3.	By Direct Fund Transfer (Central)33
Chapter	11: Uploading data to P-PAS Central Sever33
Chapter	12: Downloading Information on Disbursement to Farmers
Chapter	13: Closing an ongoing Marketing Season37
Chapter	14: Processing of Payment By Bank 40
14.1.	Cheque Payment:40
14.2.	Payment Advice:41
14.3.	Direct Fund Transfer:

## **Chapter 1: Introduction**

Food Supply and Consumer Welfare Department planned to automate all the transactions with respect to paddy procurement at the Society/ Market Yard level so at to reduce the workload of societies or agencies and keep track of the progress of procurement. All transactions of the procurement operation at a Mandi/Paddy Procurement Centre starting from arrival of a farmer with paddy to delivery of paddy to millers and payment of paddy cost to farmers through online account transfer was proposed to be digitised and done through computer.

OMEGA team was assigned the task to conduct the system study and design an application for the above proposal. OMEGA team did the same and developed the application. They also provided necessary technical assistance for implementing Paddy Procurement Automation System (P-PAS).

## 1.1. Advantages of Using P-PAS Application

P-PAS has been designed to provide following advantages to various stakeholders participating in paddy procurement operations over the manual system.

## 1.1.1. Common Platform

P-PAS provides common platform for all the State agencies procuring paddy, namely OSCSC, MARKFED, NAFED, TDCC, NACOF & Food Corporation of India. All can use the same application software to procure paddy from farmers. Till Kharif Marketing Season 2014-15, only PACS under OSCSC have been using the application.

P-PAS uses the output of Farmer Registration module where in the land details and bank account details after verification by concerned authorities are made available along with surplus paddy available with each farmer of the society. That apart, all banks involved in the paddy procurement such as Odisha State Cooperative Bank, District Central Cooperative Bank branches and linked CBS bank branches of commercial Banks would also benefit as more than Rs 5000 crores is likely to be credited to the account of farmers directly.

## 1.1.2. Efficiency and Ease of Operation

The use of the P-PAS application has made maintaining the books of accounts of agents/ Societies as well as that of the Market Yard convenient, simple, accurate and up to date in real time. The records are readily available for verification by authorities at any point of time. Quick updating of records has helped societies/agencies to ensure timely payment to farmers. Less time and effort are

spent by farmers at PPCs/ Mandis in comparison to the earlier system as paper work has considerably reduced.

## 1.1.3. Error Free Transaction

Chances of errors in recording transactions have been eliminated due to use of verified data of Farmer Registration module, data from Miller Registration module and limited data entry regarding quality & quantity of paddy and vehicle details of the Miller at the Mandi/PPC on date of procurement. The modules available in the software reinforces verification and ensures correctness of data on real-time basis. The transaction information which is fed to the system once is used by the system time & again.

## 1.1.4. Effective Monitoring

Paddy procurement transactions are recorded on real time basis. The MIS reports are automatically updated and made available to the users and the inspecting officers at different levels on near real time basis to make the monitoring effective. The system provides summarized information on the transactions at the PPC/Market Yard during a day to the concerned officials through SMS alerts.

## 1.1.5. Better Coordination:

P-PAS application ensures better coordination among all stakeholders by making information available to officials of FS&CW Department, State Agencies, Commission Agents, Banks, PACS/ LAMPCS, farmers and other users.

## 1.1.6. Optimizes Fund Flow:

Information relating to procurement of paddy at a PPC/ Mandi level is visible to the procuring agencies at the top level. This helps in taking decisions regarding fund flow effectively & efficiently. Similarly, the information relating to provisioning of fund by the procuring agencies is visible at the PACS/ PPC level. Such transparency of information optimises the fund flow mechanism with near elimination of idle funds.

## 1.1.7. Increased Farmers' Participation:

Participation of farmers has been increased and their satisfaction is ensured due to transparency regarding farmer registration, verification status, advance token system, on-the-spot Vendor Receipt and quicker disbursement of payment. The delay in payment has been reduced to a greater extent after introduction of Paddy Procurement Automation System (P-PAS). As the application focuses on farmer's convenience, it is expected to improve his experience over time.

## 1.2. Information Flow in P-PAS



It may be noted that Farmer Registration Module has been seamlessly integrated with P-PAS using secured web-services. Output of Farmer Registration module (List of Farmers along with account details and surplus paddy) is automatically retrieved by PPAS application on daily basis as input to the P-PAS system. The societies downloads the updated farmer data from P-PAS portal on daily basis and do the procurement operation.

## **Chapter 2: Initiate a Marketing Season**

In order to initiate the P-PAS application in any system, one needs to initiate the Kharif Marketing Season first in the system since P-PAS application prepares books of accounts of paddy procurement for each Kharif Marketing Season separately. Therefore, the Agency/Society must 'Initiate a Marketing Season' for each PPC/ Mandi it operates at the beginning of every marketing season to carryout transaction using P-PAS application. The following steps are to be followed:

2.1. Open the online portal using URL <u>www.ppasodisha.org.in</u> through Internet Explorer 7 or higher. Login to the portal using online *user id* and *password* provided to the Agency/Society. It will take you to the following screen SS-1:

P-PAS Paddy Procurement Automation System			Food Supplies & Consumer Welfare Government of Odisha				elfare Department	
TAMPARSARA SOCIETY Kharif 2015-16           Reports & Registers         Payment Status         Uploa	ad Data D	Download Farmer Credit Info	0	Mome Download Master Data	U Log Out	ng	Change Password	? Help

SS-1: PPAS Online Application Home Page

2.2. Click on the 'Manage Season' link present at top right corner of the homepage (as shown in SS-1). Then click on "Add-New" Button present at right bottom of the page. Following page SS-3 will appear.

There are two tabs namely a) For Commission Agent and b) For Direct Purchase. If the logged-in user is a commission agent only tab 1 (i.e. For Commission Agent) will appear and if the logged-in is a Direct Purchase Agent then only tab 2 (i.e. For Direct Purchase) will be enabled. A Commission Agent can create new season for multiple PPCs but a Direct Purchase Agent will be mapped to a single Market Yard and can create new season for the mapped market yard only.

onfigu	ration SetUp for ATTABIRA SOCIETY for 2015-16 Kharif	
For	Commission Agent For Direct Purchase	
Commi	ssion Agent/ Direct Purchase Agent Details	
1.	Location of PPC	
1.a.	Market Yard	ATTABIRA V MY030204
2.	Agency *	OSCSC 🗸
3.	Gunny bags for packing of paddy supplied by *	MILLER V
4.	Mode of Payment (for Direct Credit to Farmers Account)*	Through Local Bank  Through Central Bank
4.a.	Approver for Payment through Central Account*	SAMBALPUR DCCB, ATTABIRA
ocal B	ank Account Details	
5.	Name of the Bank *	SAMBALPUR DCCB
6.	Name of the Branch *	ATTABIRA
7.	Bank Account No *	223445566401
District	Level Configuration	
8.	Procurement Target (in Qtl) *	100000.00 Quintals
9.	Procurement Capacity (in Qtl) per Day	1000.00 Quintals
10.	Maximum Paddy a Farmer can sale (in Qtl) per Day *	50.00 Quintals
11.	Transportation of paddy done by	MILLER
12.	Mandi Labour charges excluding loading of paddy provided by	AGENT
13.	Labour Charges for loading of paddy provided by	MILLER
14.	Mandi Labour charges at Direct Purchase Center provided by	MILLER
		Create UserId & Password With Portal Registration Code Save Bac

SS-2: Initiate A Marketing Season

There are three sections in the page they are a) Commission Agent/ Direct Purchase Agent Detail, b) Local Bank Account Detail and c) District Level Configuration.

a) Commission Agent/ Direct Purchase Agent Detail: Under this section user need to provide details related to agent (PACS/ Society/ State Agency). Set the value Location of PPC (Agent/ Market Yard), Agency, Gunny bags for packing of paddy supplied by, Mode of Payment (Through Local Bank/ Through Central Bank).

- b) Local Bank Account Details: Under this section user need to provide details about the local bank account of the commission agent (society) / direct purchase agent. Select Name of the Bank and Branch where account of the PACS is available. After that, the Account No. of the commission agent (society) / direct purchase agent is to be entered.
- c) District Level Configuration: User need not to enter any information under this section. Information under this section will be imported from district level configuration done by Office of the CSO-cum-DM. Information like a) Procurement Target (in Quintals), b) Procurement Capacity per day, c) Maximum paddy a farmer can sell (in quintal) per day, d) Transportation of paddy done by, e) Mandi labour charges excluding loading of paddy provided by, f) Labour charges for loading of paddy provided by and g) Mandi labour charges at direct purchase centre provided by will be imported from district level configuration. If commission agent/ direct purchase agent wants any changes in any field of this section then they need to request office of the CSO-cum-DM for making necessary changes.

In case of the first time user, 'Create User Id and Password with Portal **Registration code**' button at the bottom has to be ticked before clicking 'save' button. A default user with Agent Code (e.g. S1030206) as user name and password will also be generated at the local machine after clicking the 'save' button.

2.3. After clicking the Save button, a list of newly created PPC wise marketing seasons will be visible for a society as shown in SS-3. Click on the 'Download XML' link present against the selected PPC as shown in the Figure SS-3.

SI	PACS	РРС	Season	Action
1	TAMPARSARA(S1030204)	KHUNTLIPALI(MY030202)	2014-15(RABI)	Download XMI
2	TAMPARSARA(S1030204)	KADOBAHAL(MY030220)	2014-15(RABI)	Download XMI
3	TAMPARSARA(51030204)	LARAMBHA(MY030221)	2014-15(RABI)	Download XMI

SS-3: List of Procurement Seasons

2.4. After clicking the download XML link, it will ask you to save a season configuration file. Save the file to your local computer.

2.5. Start the local application (<u>http://localhost:8080/ppas</u>) through internet explorer. Log in to the system using "administrator user id" and 'password' (admin/admin). It will take you to the **Administrative Control Panel** as shown below in Screenshot SS-4.

P-PAS Paddy Procurement Automation System	Food Supplies & Consumer Welfare Dep Government of Odisha	
		A Home 🔱 Log Out 🕑 Change Password ? H
Administrator Control Panel		
Import Master Data	District	* Paddy Quality
* <u>Setup</u>	Block/ULB	Minimum Support Price
<u>Configure Digital Signature Certificate</u>	GP /Ward	Quality Parameter
Generate File For Registration	* <u>Tehsil</u>	Quality Parameter Standard
List of Agency	* Revenue Circle	Paddy Type
List of Market Yards	* Bank	<ul> <li>List of Authority for SMS Alert</li> </ul>
List of Agents		Backup Database
Agents in the PPC		
List of Millers		
List of Farmers		

#### SS-4: Administrative Control Panel

2.6. Click on the '**Setup**' link available in the control panel. It will show you a configuration setup page. Click on the 'Import Season' button present at the right bottom corner of the page as shown in SS-5.

sonngarat	non berep for zozo zo(mann)			_
Commissio	on Agent/ Direct Purchase Agent Details			
	Agent	SARAKANA(S1190109)		
l	Location of PPC	MARKET YARD		
9	Market Yard	SARAKANA(MY190109)		
1	Agency	OSCSC		
(	Gunny bags for packing of paddy supplied by	MILLER		
1	Mode of Payment (for Direct Credit to Farmers Account)	Through Local Bank     Through Central Bank		
Local Bank	k Account Details			
	Name of the Bank	KHORDHA DCCB		
1	Name of the Branch	BALIANTA		
1	Agent's Account No	201		
District Le	vel Configuration			
F	Procurement Target (in Qtl)	100000.00		
F	Procurement Capacity (in Qtl) per Day	1000.00		
1	Maximum Paddy a Farmer can sale (in Qtl) per Day	107.00		
٦	Transportation of paddy done by	MILLER		
	Mandi Labour charges excluding loading of paddy provided by	MILLER		
L	Labour Charges for loading of paddy provided by	MILLER		
1	Mandi Labour charges at Direct Purchase Center of OSCSC Ltd. provided by	MILLER		
5	Season Status	CLOSED download xml	0	
			Import Season	Bar

SS-5: Import Marketing Season

2.7. That will take one to screen shot at SS-6. Click on the 'Import Master data' link present in the administrative control panel as shown in Screenshot SS-4, then click on the 'Browse' button in SS-6 to select the Season Definition file. After selecting the file click on the 'Merge' button. It should be executed successfully without any error message.

Import Master Data		
	Import File	
	Back	

rt Master Da	Master Data			
File Path	C:\Users\Bibek Sa\Downloads\SeasonDefinition1105201510424	Browse	Merge	
			-	В

SS-6: Select Season Definition XML File

2.8. After successfully importing the season definition file click on the '**Setup**' link present in the administrative control panel as shown in Screenshot SS-4. It should show the newly imported season details with status as Active as shown in the following screen shot SS-7:

nfiguration SetUp for 2015-16(Kharif)			
Commission Agent/ Direct Purchase Agent Details			
Agent	SARAKANA(S1190109)		
Location of PPC	MARKET YARD		
Market Yard	SARAKANA(MY190109)		
Agency	OSCSC		
Gunny bags for packing of paddy supplied by	MILLER		
Mode of Payment (for Direct Credit to Farmers Account)	Through Local Bank      Through Central	Bank	
Local Bank Account Details			
Name of the Bank	SAMBALPUR DCCB		
Name of the Branch	ATTABIRA		
Agent's Account No	201		
District Level Configuration			
Procurement Target (in Qtl)	100000.00		
Procurement Capacity (in Qtl) per Day	1000.00		
Maximum Paddy a Farmer can sale (in Qtl) per Day	107.00		
Transportation of paddy done by	MILLER		
Mandi Labour charges excluding loading of paddy provided by	MILLER		
Labour Charges for loading of paddy provided by	MILLER		
Mandi Labour charges at Direct Purchase Center of OSCSC Ltd. provided by	MILLER		
Season Status	ACTIVE		
	Γ	Update Season Close Season Back	

SS-7: Season Details imported to Local Application

Now, one can login to the system using the default user created with one's Agent Code (e.g. S1030206) as *user name* and *password*.

## **Chapter-3: Registering 'Your Computer'**

To restrict unauthorised access, *user id* and *password* is given to each user. To add further security, it is essential to register your computer in the P-PAS Central Server. Through this process, a synchronization of the computer used at PPC level and the central P-PAS server is established. Subsequent data updating and downloading is possible from or to a registered computer only. Steps mentioned below are to be followed for registering your computer in the P-PAS Server.

3.1. Start the local application using URL (<u>http://localhost:8080/ppas</u>) through internet explorer. Log in to the system using *administrator user-id* and *password* (admin/admin). It will take you to the admin control panel. Please ensure that you have successfully completed the setup process as described in chapter-2 before you proceed further.

Click on the '**Configure Digital Signature Certificate**' link. It will show the following screen SS-8 and allows the user to select a Digital Signature Certificate from DSC token issued to the PACS secretary.

(**Important:** Before proceeding further ensure that the required software application provided (by N-Code Solutions) in a Compact Disk along with the DSC Token is installed in your computer and the DSC Token is inserted in one of the USB Port of your computer.)

a For	64 bit OS Blazco Solacti Ci\Broaram Files	
.g.ror	Sile Dath	(x86)/Gentalto (1DG0 800 PKC3#11(1DPhillePKC31104.dll
DI		Browse
	Password	
		Fetch Certificates
elect	Default Digital Signature Certificate	
# Serial Number		Subject DN
#	Attribute	Value
1	DLL Path	
2	Owner Name	
3	Alias	
4	Serial Number	
5	Subject DN	
6	Signature Algorithm	
7	Public Key Modulus	
3	Public Key Exponent	
Э	Issuer DN	
10	Certficate Type	
	Valid From	
11		



3.2. Click on the Browse button and locate IDPrimePKCS11.dll present file in 'C:\Program Files (x86)\Gemalto\IDGo 800 PKCS#11\' folder.

[Note: If the folder is not available then insert the CD (provided by N-Code Solutions) and browse the folder 'E:\drivers\GEMALTO\WINDOWS' and install both the available software application 'SCSED-Driver-Full.exe' and 'scsed\_JAVA.exe']

- 3.3. Enter the password of the DSC token supplied by the provider.
- 3.4. On clicking the 'fetch certificates' button two certificates will be visible in the certificate list as shown in SS-9 below. Select the first certificate from the list by clicking the option button available in the left most column.

Select Default Digital Signature Certificate					
#	Serial Number	Subject DN			
۲	1395217348	CN=KAILASH CHANDRA MEHER, ST=Orissa, OID.2.5.4.17=768030, OU="CO-OPERATION DEPARTMENT GOVT. OF ODHISHA,CID - 3591876", O=BHATLI SCS LTD, C=IN			
0	1395217358	CN=KAILASH CHANDRA MEHER, ST=Orissa, OID.2.5.4.17=768030, OU="CO-OPERATION DEPARTMENT GOVT. OF ODHISHA,ECID - 3591876", O=BHATLI SCS LTD, C=IN			

#### SS-9: List of Digital Signature Certificate

3.5. On clicking, the certificate details of the selected certificate will be fetched in the certificate details pane below the certificate list as shown in the following screen shot SS-10.

Select I	Select Default Digital Signature Certificate				
#	Serial Number	Subject DN			
۲	1395217348	CN=KAILASH CHANDRA MEHER, ST=Orissa, OID.2.5.4.17=768030, OU="CO-OPERATION DEPARTMENT GOVT. OF ODHISHA,CID - 3591876", O=BHATLI SCS LTD, C=IN			
0	1395217358	CN=KAILASH CHANDRA MEHER, ST=Orissa, OID.2.5.4.17=768030, OU="CO-OPERATION DEPARTMENT GOVT. OF ODHISHA,ECID - 3591876", O=BHATLI SCS LTD, C=IN			
#	Attribute	Value			
1	DLL Path	C:\\Windows\\system32\\IDPrimePKCS11.dll			
2	Owner Name	KAILASH CHANDRA MEHER			
3	Alias	6dd8454e-b5d1-a805-a110-ec49f8d455c3			
4	Serial Number	1395217348			
5	Subject DN	CN=KAILASH CHANDRA MEHER, ST=Orissa, OID.2.5.4.17=768030, OU="CO-OPERATION DEPARTMENT GOVT. OF ODHISHA,CID - 3591876", O=BHATLI SCS LTD, C=IN			
6	Signature Algorithm	SHA256withRSA			
7	Public Key Modulus	a43128eeaf30e3be8b55306cf305dd1cb8d5238a72ea9f2ce5			
8	Public Key Exponent	10001			
9	Issuer DN	CN=(n)Code Solutions CA 2014, OID.2.5.4.51="301, GNFC Infotower", STREET="Bodakdev, S G Road, Ahmedabad", ST=Gujarat, OID.2.5.4.17=380054, OU=Certifying Authority, O=Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers and Chemicals Limited, C=IN			
10	Certficate Type	TOKEN			
11	Valid From	21/02/2015			
12	Valid Till	21/02/2017			
		Back Save			

#### SS-10: Details of Selected Digital Signature Certificate

3.6. Ensure that all the attributes are available as shown above and click in the 'Save' button.

3.7. After completing the uploading process click on 'Back' button. It will take you to the home page. Click on the '*Generate File for Registration*' link present in the administrative control panel as shown in Screenshot SS-4. System will generate an XML file and ask to save the same as in SS-11.

Do you want to open or save S10302062014KS1030206_Reg.xml from localhost?	Open	Save	•	Cancel	×	
bo you want to open of save of too 2002 014KS too 0200_Kegixini from tocallost.	open	2010		<u>e</u> ancer	<u> </u>	L

#### SS-11: PPC Registration File Saving Dislogue Box

- 3.8. Click on the 'Save' button and save the file to the local drive.
- 3.9. Open the online portal <u>www.ppasodisha.org.in</u> through Internet Explorer 7 or higher version. Login to the portal using online user id and password provided to you.
- 3.10. Click on the Registration of Society link present at the top right corner of the home page. Following screen SS-12 will appear.

Data Merge		
	File Path rs\Bibek\Downloads\S10302062014KS1030206_Reg.xml Browse	
		Merge
		Back

#### SS-12: Upload PPC Registration XML File Dilogue Box

- 3.11. Select the downloaded xml file by clicking the '*Browse*' button and click on 'Merge' button to complete the process.
- 3.12. After successful completion of registration process, the computer will be noted as Registered and the master data can now be downloaded for this registered machine.

## **Chapter 4: Importing Master Data**

It is important to have a set of master data such as Farmers List, Bank-Branch List, Millers List etc. to operate P-PAS application at paddy procurement centers. The Agencies/Societies must download the master data relevant for its procurement operation from the central server at the beginning of the season and as and when required during the period of operation. Following steps will guide how to download master data from the P-PAS Central Server.

- 4.1. Open the online portal <u>www.ppasodisha.org.in</u> through Internet Explorer 7 or higher version. Login to the portal using online user id and password provided to you (your Society/ State Agency).
- 4.2. Click on 'Download Master Data' button present below 'Home' button in PACS Login as shown in *SS-13:*



SS-13: Download Master Data Link in PACS Login

4.3. On clicking the 'Download Master Data' button, the following screen SS-14 will appear and allows the user to select the master data sets s/he want to download from the server.

Master Data XML File Generation
General Values
State Level Master Data
Paddy Quality
MSP of Paddy
Quality Parameter
District
Agency List
District Level Master Data
Bank/Branch
Miller List
Block/ULB
GP/Ward
Tehsil
Revenue Circle
MY List
PACS List
CAP Storage (Select if you have PPAS version 2.4 or higher)
H & T Contractor (Select if you have PPAS version 2.4 or higher)
Society Level Master Data
Farmer List
Select PPC for Farmer Data: ATTABIRA(MY030204) V Generet Xml File Back

SS-14: Download Master Data for a PACS/PPC

- 4.4. Mark all checkboxes as selected and click on 'Generate Xml File' (e.g. MasterData14102014072547download.xml). It will generate a XML file and allow the user to save it to local machine. Take the downloaded file to the computer where local application is installed.
- 4.5. Start the local application (<u>http://localhost:8080/ppas</u>) through internet explorer. Log in to the system using administrator user id and password (admin/admin).
- 4.6. Click on *'Import Master Data'* link and then click on Import File button. The following screen SS-15 will appear.

Master Da	ita			
File Path	s\S1030205S1030205FIC09012014010535download.xml	Browse	Merge	

SS-15: Import Master Data to PPAS Local Database

4.7. Select the downloaded file using Browse button and click on the Merge button. This will import all the default master data. Please note that Master Dataset downloaded using login of one PACS/PPC cannot be used by other PACS/PPC. Separate datasets to be downloaded for individual PACS/PPC. This will place the master data sets in the local computer of the society/ agency where offline transaction can be done for procurement operation.

## **Chapter 5: Login to P-PAS Local Application**

P-PAS does not allow unauthorised access to the paddy procurement data or any books of accounts generated through P-PAS. Only authorised user of the Agent can login to the system and carry out the transactions or view or print books of accounts. The user can login to the software by following the steps below.

- 5.1. Open Internet Explorer and enter <a href="http://localhost:8080/ppas">http://localhost:8080/ppas</a> in to the address bar then press enter. Note that 8080 is assumed to be the port number where Tomcat is installed in your machine. It may be different (e.g. 8081 or 8085) if Tomcat is installed on a different port.
- 5.2. You will see the P-PAS login screen as shown below. Enter <u>User ID &</u> <u>Password</u> in given box and then click on <u>Login</u> button. It will validate the user id and password and take you to the home page if found correct.



SS-16: Login Screen of PPAS Local Application

It is to be noted that the password is 'case sensitive'.

## **Chapter 6: Advance Token**

Farmers come to the paddy procurement centres (PPC/ Mandi) with their Identity Document (as mentioned during farmer registration process) and request for an advance token. P-PAS facilitates the Society/ Agency preparing schedule of purchase for each farmer for hassle free transactions at the PPC. A maximum limit is fixed for single purchase from farmer and daily purchase of the PPC. For example, if limit of single purchase is fixed as 50 Quintals for farmer, it signifies that one farmer is allowed to sell maximum 50 Quintals per day.

Farmer are to visit the PPC/Mandi to obtain a token of purchase schedule. Suppose a farmer has surplus of 200 Quintals of paddy, then he has to come 4 times to PPC on different date to sell entire 200 Quintals. The schedule is decided on first comefirst serve basis. Such advance token system provides equal opportunity to small and marginal farmers to sell their paddy. The PPC User is to follow the steps mentioned below to issue advance token to the farmer on request.

### 6.1. Issue Advance Token to Farmer

6.1.1. Click on the '**Advance Token**' link present at the left top corner of the home page as shown in the following screen shot SS-17.

C I http://localhost.005/ppmstdiloginstatus.do	P+20 (1)	Paddy Procurement		
Eile Edit View Fguarites Iaals Help				
P-PAS Paddy Procurement Automation System			Food Supplies & Consumer Welfan Government of Odisha	Department
ARAMBHA, OSCSC, Kharif 2014-15	Acceptione Note	A Home Home	Log Out 😳 Change Password	? Help

SS-17: Advance Token link in PPAS Local Application

6.1.2. On clicking 'Advance Token' link, 'Advance Token List' page will appear. Click on the 'New Token' button present at the buttom of the page as shown in the following screen shot SS-18.

<u>E</u> dit	<u>V</u> iew F <u>a</u> vorites ]	ools <u>H</u> elp									
P-PA	AS rocurement Autor	nation System						Food Suppli	ies & Consume of Odisha	r Welfare	e Departm
RAMBH	IA, OSCSC, Kh	arif 2014-1	5	(F)		A Home	U Log Out	🕑 Char	nge Password		? Help
Advan dvance T	nce Token Token	Purch	ise 📑 Mille	er Delivery 🧭 Accept	ance Note 🫛 🍇 Payr	nent to Farmer	V_ Re	eports & Regi	isters		
Advan	Token Token Token Date	Token No.	FIC No	Er Delivery Accept	GP/Ward	nent to Farmer	Village	No Of Bag	No. Of Qty (In	Edit	Search
Advan dvance 1 # ] 1	Token Token Token Date 10/10/2014	Token No.	FIC No	Er Delivery Accept	ance Note Sep Payr GP/Ward ATTABIRA	ATTABIRA	Village	No Of Bag 200	No. Of Qty (In Qtl) 100.00	Edit	Search Print



6.1.3. A New Token Page will be visible as shown in the following screen shot SS-19. Select the Farmer ID Type (BKKY/ KCC/ EPIC) from the available list and then enter ID Number in the *ID No textbox* and click on the 'Search Farmer' button. It will retrieve the farmer details along with Marketable Surplus Quantity, Already Sold Quantity and Pending Quantity etc.

vance Token						
Token No.				Advance Proc	urement Details	
TOKET NO				SI No	Date	Qty (In Qtl)
Farmer ID Type	FIC V				No Advance Token I	Not Found.
ID No	1	Search Farmer		-		
Farmer Information						
Name of the Farmer	RAMESH SAHOO V					
Block/ULB	ATTABIRA					
GP / Ward	ATTABIRA					
Village	ATTABIRA					
Bank	MINI BANK					
Branch	LARAMBHA					
Account No	342567898					
Marketable Surplus Qty (in Qtl)	200.00					
Already Sold Qty (in Qtl)	0.00					
Agent	LARAMBHA					
Purchase Details						
Token Date 13/10/2014	Qty (in Qtl)	150 N	lo. Of Bag 300			
		Cat Bur	hase Schedule			
		Get Pure	inase schedule			
		D - t - D t	T			
	#	Purchase Date	Purchase Qty (In Qti)			
	1	14/10/2014	100.00			
	2	15/10/2014	50.00			
		Total	150			
				L		
					Save &	Confirm Ba

SS-19: Issue of New Advance Token

- 6.1.4. Enter Date of proposed sale and Quantity (in Quintal) to be Sold then click on *Get Purchase Schedule*' button. System will fetch automatically generated purchase schedule and allow the user to modify Date and Quantity according to the Farmer's choice.
- 6.1.5. After providing required details, click on the 'Save & Confirm' button. A new token will be generated as shown in below Screenshot SS-19(A).



SS-19 (A): New Advance Token

- 6.1.6. Click on the '*Goto Token List*' button present in the New Advance Token dialogue box as shown above in Screenshot SS-19(A). It will take you to the Token list page.
- 6.1.7. To print the Advance Token click on the *'Print'* button present at right most column of each row in the advance token list as shown in SS-18. The print of

#### advance token will be as shown at SS-20.

		SANKRAPC	SH MP	CS LTD	
KEN N	<b>O.</b> : 1073	TOKEN DATE : 07/05/	2015		Qty (in Qtl): 10.00
TYPE/N	O: EPIC/OR2013	FARMER NAME : BALA	KUJUR		
		PURCHASE	SCHEDU	ILE	
SI No.	Purchase Date	Qty (in Qtl)	SI No.	Purchase Date	Qty (in Qtl)
1	07/05/2015	10.00	2		
3			4		
5			6		
Signa	ature or Thumb Impre of Farmer	ession		Signature of Officia OSCSC LTD./P/	uls Present at PPC ACS/WSHG/PP

#### SS-20: Generated Advance Token

### 6.2. Printing Advance Token Register

The software provides facility for generating Token Register automatically from the system on request. Date-wise expected arrival of farmers is presented through this register. Such register can be kept in PPC for reference. This register is also updated on appearance of farmer on the scheduled date. In case, the farmer does not appear on the said date the record is marked as No-Show.

					Da	te 16/12/2014	to 16/12/201	14
SI.	Token	Purchase	in	Name Of The Farmer	T	oken	Progessive	Token Issu
ND.	No.	Date		iteme of the future	Bag	City'	Bag	City
1	4	16/12/2014	012307	KUMARI DULARI SORENG		25 D0		160
2	0	10/12/2014	KCC- 012307	Prasanta Kumar Pattel		69.48		229
3	5	16/12/2014	KCC- 012301	DEBENDRA NAIK		3P 80		269
4	10	16/12/2014	KOC- 002300	Jagamohan Nale		45 00		374.
5	79	16/12/2014	KCC- 012303	BAISHAKHU ADHA		70.00		384
8	12	16/12/2014	KCC- 012303	SADANANDA SINGH		89.00		453
7	3	16/12/2014	EPIC- OR20/	KANDARPA MAJHI		16.56		469
B	9	15/12/2014	KGC- 012303	Tirtha, Pattel		25 00		494
9	13	16/12/2014	KCC- 012306	SISUMANI NAIK		57 00	n	545
10	14	16/12/2014	KOC- 012108	<b>RRAFULLA NAIK</b>		SD 00		805
11	7	16/12/2014	EPIG- DSY29	ÁRÁTI BAGH		15 00		620
12	5	16/12/2014	EPIC- RRE04	JAGAMOHAN NAIK		42.24		652

#### SS-21: Advance Token Register

Note: A Copy of the same should be placed in the notice board of the Society/ market Yard/ Mandi for information of farmers. So that farmers bring their surplus paddy on the prefixed date.

## **Chapter 7: Purchase of Paddy from Farmers**

### 7.1. Queuing Farmers on their Arrival at Paddy Procurement Center

Farmers' arrival at the PPC for selling of paddy is recorded on a register. Advance Token Register is updated marking the farmer as present. Approximate quantity of Paddy (No of Bags) brought by the farmer is recorded in the system. The System generates an acknowledgement slip with queuing number which is issued to the farmer. The acknowledgement slips help to dispose the farmer on first come first serve basis.

7.1.1. Click on the '**Purchase**' link on main menu bar of the home page as shown in the following screen shot SS-22.

C S R http://localhost:8085/ppmsfd/loginstatus.do	の - 雪 C 同 Paddy Procurement ×	- □ <mark>×</mark> 合 ★ ②
<u>File Edit View Favorites Tools H</u> elp		
P-PAS Paddy Procurement Automation System		Food Supplies & Consumer Welfare Department Government of Odisha
LARAMBHA, OSCSC, Kharif 2014-15 Advance Token	ry 👸 Acceptance Note 🔩 Payment to Farmer	Log Out 🕜 Change Password <b>?</b> Help

SS-22: Paddy Purchase Link

7.1.2. Click on the *Welcome Farmer*' button present at the bottom of the list as shown in the following screen shot SS-23.

F-FAS       Food Supplies & Consumer Wells         Paddy Procurement Automation System       Government of Odisha         ARAMBHA, OSCSC, Kharif 2014-15       Advance Token         Advance Token       Purchase         Paddy Purchase       Miller Delivery         Verder Payment to Farmer       D         Reports & Registers       Payment to Farmer	pplies & Consumer Welfare Departmenent of Odisha :hange Password ? Help legisters
Paddy Procurement Automation System	ihange Password ? Help legisters
RAMBHA, OSCSC, Kharif 2014-15 Advance Token 2 Purchase Aufler Delivery 2 Acceptance Note 2 Payment to Farmer 2 Reports & Registers addy Purchase	Change Password ? Help
Advance Token 🚰 Purchase 🕞 Miller Delivery 🖏 Acceptance Note 🔩 Payment to Farmer D Reports & Registers ddy Purchase	tegisters
ddy Purchase	
ldy Purchase	
Verde Result Verder No Of	Search
# FIC No Name Of The Farmer GP/Ward Token No Date Receipt No Unit Physical Amount Print V.R. Status A	Print V.R. Current Action
No Token Found.	
Walcome Example	
#     FIC No     Name 01 The Farmer     GP/Ward     Token No     Date     Receipt No     Qty (In Qt)     Bag     Amount     Print V.R.     Status     A	Print V.R. Status Action

SS-23: Click Welcome Farmer Button

7.1.3. On clicking the button, 'Welcome Farmer Page' will appear as shown below at SS-24. Select the Farmer ID Type (BKKY/KCC/EPIC) from the available list, Enter ID Number in the *ID No textbox* and click on the Search Farmer button. If

Date of Arrival*	13/10/2014			
Farmer ID Type*	FIC V	and the second se		
ID No*	3	Search Farmer		
Name Of The Farmers*	RAJU SRIVASATVA 🗸	1.		
Block/ULB	AMBABHONA			
GP/Ward	AMBABHONA			
Village	AMBABHONA			
Bank	SDCC			
Branch	GODABHAGA			
Account No	34567898			
Marketable Surplus Qty (in Qtl)	200.00			
Already Sold Qty (in Qtl)	0.00			
Agent	LARAMBHA			
Advance Token No	3 🗸			
Token Qty (in Qtl.)	100.00			
No Of Bags	200		Quanity (in Qtl)	100
Source of Packing Material*	PACS V			

farmer's detail is available in the database, it will be fetched.

SS-24: Capture Welcome Farmer Details

- 7.1.4. Select the Advance Token No from the available list, enter Number of Bags and Approximate Quantity (in quintals) then select source of packing material (PACS/ MILLER) and click on the Save button to save Farmer's Arrival.
- 7.1.5. On clicking the Save button, the system will save the given information and proceed to next step where it allows user to take the quality details of paddy as shown below:

### 7.2. Quality Checking of Paddy

Quality of paddy is assessed by staff of PACS in the presence of the farmer, and the representative of Miller on the basis of prescribed Fair Average Quality (FAQ) parameters prescribed by Government of India. Quality testing equipments such as Moisture Meter, Sample Divider, Analysis Kit are available at each Paddy Procurement Centre to conduct quality testing of paddy. Usually, trained staffs are available at PPC to conduct the test. In case, paddy does not match FAQ, the farmer is given a chance to process the paddy to meet FAQ at the PPC at his/ her own cost.

Paddy brought by the farmer is debagged and checked with respect to different quality parameters like presence of moisture, foreign matter, damaged/ discoloured/ sprouted material. Quality value obtained during the quality analysis is recorded in the computer against each parameter in SS-25.

	Qualit	ty Parameter		
	SI No.	Parameter	Result	
	1	Inorganic Foreign Matter	5	
	2	Organic Foreign Matter	3	
	3	Damaged/Discoloured/Sprouted/Weeviled	2	
	4	Immatur/ Shrunken/ Shrivelled	1	
	5	Admixture of Lower Class	3	
	6	Moisture Content	7	
Test No Ac R Paddy	& Date 10 ccepted Acco Remark OK Type * GEN	/ 13/10/2014 Sa	Imple No 12	

SS-25: Capturing Quality Parameters

- 7.2.1. Enter the values of quality parameters, Test No, Date, Sample No, Accepted/ Rejected, Remark if any, Paddy Type, Quality Type, Rate, Bonus information and click on the save button to save the quality details.
- 7.2.2. Paddy, brought by farmer, that qualifies FAQ norms is again bagged and taken for weighing. Weight of paddy is recorded in the computer through the following steps.
- 7.2.3. On clicking save button, system allows the user to enter weighment details as discussed below.

#### 7.3. Weighment of Paddy & Issuing Vendor Reciept to Farmer

After entering quality analysis details and weighing details, a Vendor Receipt is automatically generated from the computer. Odia language is used in the Vendor Receipt for convenience of farmers. Two copies of the vendor receipt are generated from the computer. These are to be signed by both the Farmer and the representative of the PACS. One copy of Vendor Receipt is issued to the farmer as proof of selling paddy complying FAQ norms and the other copy is kept as record with the PACS.

Farmer Information Quality Weighment	BREAK
No.of Bag* :	200
Gross Wt (in Qtl)* :	100
Packing Material Wt (in Qtl)* :	.5
Net Wt (in Qtl)* :	99.5
Sav	e Back

#### SS-26: Capturing Weignment Details

7.3.1. Enter information like No of Bags, Gross Weight (in quintals), Packing Material Weight (in quintals), Net Weight (in quintals) and click the save button to save the transaction as shown in SS-26. The system will save the transaction, generate a vendor receipt and show the vendor receipt no as shown below in SS-27.



SS-27: New Vendor Receipt No

7.3.2. On clicking the 'Goto Vendor Receipt List' button, A list of vendor receipts will appear. User can take printout of individual vendor receipts present in the list as shown in SS-28.

				19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 1	i hori mið			
				ବିକ୍ରେତାଙ୍କ ଡ	ରସିଦ			
କୁମିକ ନଥ୍ର ତିହା କାର୍ଯ୍ୟାଳୟ କାର୍ଯ୍ୟାଳ ବ୍ୟବସାୟିକ ବର୍ଷ କ୍ରୟ କେନ୍ଦ୍ରର ନାମ ତାଷାଙ୍କର ପରିରୟ ପତ୍ରର ତାଷାଙ୍କର ନାମ ଓ ଠିକଣା	ସୟ କାଳକରଣୀ ॥	3 ชูออสต 2014-15 - ซอ๊ฮ SANKRAPOSH MPC EPIC-OR20/137/01 ตศน์ ศเชา, AT/PO S/	5 LTD (SANKRAPOSH 4043 ANKARAPOSH VIA B	H MPCS LTD) Argaon d1st sundargarh	ORG: 1612/2 ACCOUNT DETAILS OF FAR BANK: STATE BANK OF INDIA, BAN IPSC CODE: SBIN0003152 ACCOUNT NO: 30890811410			
ଧାନର	କିସମ	ଧାନର ମାନ	ନାର	ନର ପରିମାଣ	ଧାନର କିଷ୍ୟାଲ ପିଛା ଦର	ଧାନର କ୍ୟାଲ ପିଛା ବୋନସ୍		ମୋଟ ତକା ଦେୟ
ସାଧାରଣ		ସାଧାରଣ (ଏଫ.ଏ.କୁଏ - ସାଧାରଣ ହାରାହାରି ମାନ)	901 34	ବ୍ୟଲ 16.53	1360.00		0.00	22481.00
ଧାନର ମାନ	1				- 1.		_	Station of the second second
କ୍ରମିକ ସଂଖ୍ୟା	ଧାନରେ ମିଶ୍ରିତ	ନିକୃଷ୍ଣ କା କାହ୍ୟ ପଦାର୍ଥ			୍ୟଫ.ଏ.କ୍ୟୁ.ମାନର ଧାନପାଇଁ ବ	ଶର୍କାଜ ସୀମା (%)		ପରିଷୀତ ଧାନର ମାନ (%)
1	ବାଇି, ମାଟି, ଚ	ଗାତି, ପଥର ବା ଧୂଳି ଇତ୍ୟାଦି ଅଟେିବାକ ବାୟ୍ୟ ପଦାର୍ଥ				1.00		1.00
2	କାଠି, କୁଟା, ଧ୍	।୍ସ, ଅଗାତି ବା ପୋଇ ଇତ୍ୟାଦି ବୈବୀକ ବାହ୍ୟ ପଦାର୍ଥ				1.00		1.00
3	ଖରାପ ବେରଗ	r, ପାଣିଫୁରା ବା ପୋକା ଇତ୍ୟାଦି				4.00		5.00
4	ଅପରିପକ୍ଟ, କଃ	ଣ, ସବୁଜ, ଦଙ୍କା ବା ସଙ୍କୁଚିତ ଇତ୍ୟାଦି				3.00		3.00
5	ସରୁ ଧାନରେ (	ମଶ୍ରତ ମୋଟା ଧାନ (କେବଳ ଗ୍ରେତ ଏ ଧାନ ନମତେ)				7.00		7.00
6	ଆହୁଡ଼ା ବା ଜନ	ମୟ ଅଂଶ				17.00		13.03
ତ ଦସକାର ପରଚେକ ଅଫିସର/ସ୍ତିକୃତି ସହାୟକ ଗୋଷା/ପାଣି ପ	ପ୍ରହୁତା ବା କଳ ମୁସ୍ତାୟୁ ଅଧିକାରା/ସିକ୍ରି ଅଞ୍ଚାରତ	ଲ୍ଲାପ ବ ଚିତ୍ରାପ୍ର ବ୍ୟତି ଓଡ଼ିଶା ଭାବ୍ୟ ପୋଇଣ ନିକମ ଲିଜ, / ପ୍ରାର୍ଥ	ବିକ କୃଷି ସମବାୟ ସଂସା/ମହିଳ	1 92*		17.00		ାସାହର ଦସଖତ / ଟି

SS-28: Generated Vendor Receipt

### 7.4. Purchase Register

Purchase Register is also automatically generated on basis of all vendor receipts prepared on daily basis for record keeping. The user can generate 'Purchase Register' by choosing appropriate option on Report and Register Menu.

PA	CS Name : Bl	SHIPADA						Purcha Date :2	se Reg 3/12/201	gister 4										
							>	-	QUALIT	ANAL	/SIS		An	nount	Paid				1	T
SI. No.	Name of the Farmers	Village (G.P.)	ID Type & No.	No. of Bags	Qty. (in Qti.)	Source of Packing Material	Variety & Qualit.	Foreign Matter In organic Organic	Damaged/ Discoloured/ Sprouted/	Immatur/ Shrunken/ Shrivelled	Admixture of Lower Class	foisture Content	Rate Per Qtl.	Benous	Total	Bank Namé	Account No.	Vender Receipt No. & Date	Miller Name	Deliver Qty (in Qti)
t	pramila jagadalla	pauaish	EPIC- MBX1930734	120	49,55	OTHERS	G/FAQ	0.70 0.80	3.50	2.50	0.00	≥ 15.00	1360	Ó	67388.00	BOLANGIR DOOBJULLUN DA BO	26121	1 & 23/12/2014	SOPAL RICE MILL PVT. LTD. [M290404]	49 5
ž	kumadini dala	palásh	EPIC- DR/19/114/098 853	60	24.47	OTHERS	g/FAQ	0.70	3 50	250	0,00	15.00	1360	0	33279.06	BOLANGIR DGCB,ULLUN DA BO	25639	2 & 23/12/2014	GOPAL RICE MILL PVT. LTD: [M290404]	24.4
Day	Total :	180 Bags	74.02 Qtl.	Proc	ured A	mount: R	s. 10066	57.00												

#### SS-29: Purchase Register

## **Chapter 8: Delivery of Paddy to Miller**

### 8.1. Arrival of Millers' Vehicle

Millers, tagged to the Society/ Agency for taking paddy for processing, are enlisted in the system from the beginning. Such millers send their representatives with vehicle to the PPC/Mandi. On arrival of such vehicle, information such as date and time of arrival, miller's name, name of miller's representative, vehicle number, load carrying capacity of the vehicle are recorded.

- 8.1.1. Click on the '**Miller Delivery**' link present at the left top corner of the home page after the 'purchase' link. A list of already prepared transit passs will appear as in SS-30.
- 8.1.2. Click on the *'Millers New vehicle Info'* button present at the left bottom corner of the page as shown in the following screen shot.

In the Processing Tools Help	Dantonin Nonumer		D + E C Passy Po	ocurrent a					
-PAS addy Procurement Automation System						ż	Food Supplies & Government of Ode	Consumer Wel	taro Depertmen
AMBHA, OSCSC, Kharif 2014-15 Advance Tuken	Index Deb	wiry Accept	anze Nide 🧧	Payment to Far	0	Log Out	Change P	ansand	? Help
ransit Pass List						_			Search
	and in case	Vahisla No	Drives Name	Vehicle 1ele	Des.	Qta	American July	igiare Prest Tr	
# Transit Pass Data Sta	Contract of Assess						10.000		
Dranet Pass Data Transit Pass     Ba	Canal Internet		No Data Found				( id here		

SS-30: Click on Millers New Vehicle Info Button

8.1.3. *Miller Vehicle info* page will appear as shown in the following screen shot SS-31. Enter vehicle information like district, Miller, Transit Pass Date, Vehicle No, Name of the Driver, Carring Capacity (In Quintals) and click on the *Save* button.

	District : BARGARH		
Miller	* : ATTABIRA RICE MILL	~	
Transit Pa	ass Date* 13/10/2014		
Ve	hicle No* : OR059098		
Name o	of Driver* : B SAHU		
Carring Capacit	ty (in Qtl) : 450		

SS-31: Millers Vehicle Information

8.1.4. After saving vehicle information, Click on the '*Back*' Button to return to the Transit Pass List. Recently saved vehicle info will be visible in Transit pass list as shown in SS-32: Transit Pass List.

### 8.2. Loading of Paddy on Miller's Vehicle

The paddy purchased from farmers is loaded onto the vehicle of the miller. Total quantity of paddy loaded is derived by the system summing up quantity of paddy of each farmer loaded on to the vehicle.

8.2.1. Click on '*Loading Info*' button against the concern vehicle in the list as shown in following screen shot SS-32.

#	Transit Pass Date	Transit Pass	Miller Name	Vehicle No	Driver Name	Vehicle Info	Bag	Qty	Loading Info	Prepare Transit Dass	Print Transit	
1	13/10/2014	110	ATTABIRA RICE MILL	OR059098	B SAHU				N.	1	1 11.2.2	Г

SS-32: Transit Pass List

8.2.2. *Transit Pass Loading Info* page will appear as shown below in SS-33. Select the vendor receipt by checking the relevent checkbox present at left of each row. After selecting the vendor receipt click on the *full loading* checkbox if all commodity of the selected vendor receipt is to be loaded in the vehicle. In case , a part of a purchase transaction (Vendor Receipt) is to be loaded, one can also modify the loading information by changing the Loading Bag and Loading Quantity field of the transaction.

	Miller Name : Vehicle No : Driver Name : Date :	ATTABIRA RICE OR059098 B SAHU 13/10/2014	MILL										
<b>.</b>	VR No.	Purchase Date	ID	Name Of The Farmer	Bag	Qty	Transit I	ass	Balan	ce	Fully Loading	ng Loading Bag	Loading Ot
•		T drendse bace	10				Bag	Qty	Bag	Qty		county buy	Louding Quy
✔ 1	2	13/10/2014	FIC-3	RAJU SRIVASATVA	200	99.50	0	0.00	200	99.5)	✓	200	99.50
										-	Total	200	99.5

#### SS-33: Transit Pass Loading Information

8.2.3. After providing necessary information click on the *Save* button. It will take you to the transit pass list as shown below. Click on the *Prepare Transit Pass* button as highlighted in following screen shot SS-34.

											Se
#	Transit Pass Date	Transit Pass No	Miller Name	Vehicle No	Driver Name	Vehicle Info	Bag	Qty	Loading Info	Prepare Transit Pass	Print Transit Pass
	13/10/2014		ATTABIRA RICE MILL	OR059098	B SAHU	100	200	99.50	1	1	

#### SS-34: Preparing Transit Pass

8.2.4. Click on the 'Save & Confirm' button as shown below in SS-35.

	Miller Name : A Vehicle No : Ol Driver Name : B Date : 13	ITABIRA RICE MILL R059098 SAHU 8/10/2014					
¥	FIC No	Name Of The Farmer	VR No	Received Date	Grade & Variety	Bag	Qty
	FIC-3	RAJU SRIVASATVA	2	13/10/2014	COMMON - FAQ	200	99.50
				Grade	& Variety	Bag	Qty
				COMMON - FAQ		200	99.50
				COMMON - URS		20101012	
				GRADE A - FAQ			

SS-35: Save & Confirm Transit Pass Information

8.2.5. On clicking the 'Save & Confirm' button, newly generated transit pass number will appear as shown below as in SS-36.

Your Tran	nsit Pass No. is:
	2
	Coto Transit Pass List

SS-36: Generated Transit Pass No

#### 8.3. Issuing Transit Pass

8.3.1. Clicking on '**Goto Transit Pass List**' will take you to the Transit Pass List page where you can take a printout of the newly generated Transit Pass by clicking the print button as shown below in SS-37.

											Se	arch
#	Transit Pass Date	Transit Pass No	Miller Name	Vehicle No	Driver Name	Vehicle Info	Bag	Qty	Loading Info	Prepare Transit Pass	Print Transit Pass	
1	13/10/2014	2	ATTABIRA RICE MILL	OR059098	B SAHU		200	99.50		1		



The computer automatically generates two copies of Transit Pass, of which, one copy is issued to the representative of the miller as authorization to carry the paddy from PPC to the mill. Both copies to be signed by the Driver/ Representative of the Miller and the Purchase Officer of Society/ Agency. The other copy is kept in the file for ready reference of the agency/society. A sample Transit Pass is presented for ready reference at SS-38.

opy
0
101.11
101.11

SS-38: Print Copy of Transit Pass

## Chapter 9: Paddy Acceptance (AC) Note

There could be multiple truck load of paddy handed over to a mill in a day by a Society/ Agency. The system automatically generates a Paddy Acceptance Note at the end of a day for each miller which has taken paddy from a Mandi/ PPC based on the 'Transit Passes' issued during the day for the movement of Paddy.

### 9.1. Preparing Acceptance Note

- 9.1.1. Click on the 'Acceptance Note' link present after Miller Delivery link. A list of Miller wise delivered quantity with pending acceptance on the day will appear in the list.
- 9.1.2. Click on the '*Acceptance*' icon against the Miller for whom AC Note is to be generated as in SS-39.

Accepta	ance Note										
									a la	Se	arch
#	Date	Acceptance No	Miller Code	Miller Name	Bag	Qty (In Qtl)	Current Status	Acceptance	Print	Edit	
1	13/10/2014		M030224	ATTABIRA RICE MILL	200	99.50	ACCEPATNCE PENDING				
							Remo	ove	Back		

#### SS-39: List of Acceptance Notes

9.1.3. Then, the System will show you list of all transit pass issued against that miller in SS-40.

Miller Na Transit F	me : ATTABIR Pass Date : 13/10/2	A RICE MILL [M030 014	224]			
#	Transit Pass Date	Transit Pass No	Vehicle	Driver	Bag	Qty. (In Qtl.)
✔ 1	13/10/2014	2	OR059098	B SAHU	200	99.5
	10,10,2011			2 51115		Total :200 Bag 99.5

#### SS-40: Prepare Acceptance Note

- 9.1.4. Select all Transit Passes from the list and click on the save button.
- 9.1.5. Paddy quality-wise total quantity received by the miller will be shown in the next screen SS-41. User needs to enter the following information:
  - o Gunny Bags for packing of paddy supplied by (MILLER/ AGENT)
  - o Transportation of paddy done by (MILLER/ AGENT)
  - Mandi Labour Charges provided by (MILLER/ AGENT)
  - Labour Charges for Loading of paddy provided by (MILLER/ AGENT)
  - Mandi Labour Charges at direct Purchase centres provided by (MILLER/ AGENT)

Acceptance Not Miller Name Transit Pass D	e : ATTABIRA RICE MILL [M030224] ate : 13/10/2014			
Sl. No.	Grades & Variety	No Of Bags	Qty. (In Qtl)	
1	COMMON - FAQ	200		99.50
	Total	200		99.50
	Mandi Labour ch Lab Mandi Labour charges at Direc	Gunny bags for packing of padd Transportation of p narges excluding loading of paddy your Charges for loading of paddy at Purchase Center of OSCSC Ltd	y supplied by MILLER V addy done by MILLER V y provided by MILLER V y provided by MILLER V . provided by MILLER V	
			Save & Confirm	Back

SS-41: Save & Confirm Acceptance Note Details

9.1.6. After providing necessary information, click on the 'Save & Confirm' button. The system will save the Acceptance Note, show the Acceptance Note number as shown below in SS-42.



SS-42: Generated Acceptance Note No

9.1.7. On clicking 'Goto Acceptance Note List' following screen will appear with all Acceptance Note created on the current date. User can take a printout of the newly generated Acceptance Note by clicking the print button as shown below in SS-43.

										S	earch
#	Date	Acceptance No	Miller Code	Miller Name	Bag	Qty (In Qtl)	Current Status	Acceptance	Print	Edit	
	13/10/2014	000002	M030224	ATTABIRA RICE MILL	200	99.50	ACCEPATNCE COMPLETE		H	1	

SS-43: Printing Acceptance Note

A sample 'Paddy Acceptance Note' is presented below for ready reference in SS-44.

(\$)	PADDY ACCEP	FANCE NOTE	
			Miller Copy
Acceptance Note No. : 000002			Date 16/12/2014
Name of the District SUNDAR	GARH		
Name of the PPC/PACS/WSHG/	PP: SANKRAPOSH MPCS	LTD (SANKRAP	OSH MPCS LTD)
KMS : 2014-15 (Kharif)			
Name of the Custom Miller & Ad	dress: M/S MAA BHAWAN	I RICE MILL (M30	0201)
Grade & Variety	No.	of Bags	Quantity in Quintal
COMMON - FAQ		811	377.75
COMMON - URS			
GRADE A - FAQ			
GRADE A - URS			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Total		611	377.75
Certified that:-			
<ol> <li>Gunny bags for packing</li> </ol>	of paddy supplied by		: MILLER
2. Transportation of paddy	done by		: MILLER
3. Mandi Labour charges e	cluding loading of paddy prov	rided by	AGENT
4. Labour Charges for loadi	ng of paddy provided by		MILLER
5. Mandi Labour charges al	Direct Purchase Center of O	SCSC Ltd. provide	១៨ ២γ
Dated Signature of the Authorised Officer/ Person/ PPC/WSHG/PACS/PP	Dated Signature of the F OSCSC Ltd. Autho WSHG/P.P. (Only to sig purchase by OSCS	Purchase Officer of rrized staff of In in case of direct C Ltd. at PPC)	f Signature of Custom Miller o Authorised Representative receiving the stock
Name :	Name :		
Designation	Designation		

#### SS-44: Acceptance Note Print Copy

Paddy Acceptance Note is to be signed by the authorized purchase officer of the Agent and the authorized representative of the mill on all three copies. One copy of the Acceptance Note is issued to the miller, the second copy is kept in the file for future reference and the third copy will be submitted to CSO-cum-DM of the district. This **Paddy Acceptance Note** is the most important instrument to monitor the Custom Miller for processing the paddy and delivering rice to the tagged Rice Receiving Centre.

### 9.2. Printing Acceptance Note Register

9.2.1. Acceptance Note Register can also be generated chosing appropriate options in Report & Register Menu.

		Fau	у мссерг	BISHIPADA	naruj	
SI. No.	Date	Acceptance Note No.	Miller Code	As on Date Name Of The Miller	13/05/2015 Bag	Qty. (in Qtl.)
1	23/12/2014	000001	M290404	GOPAL RICE MILL PVT. LTD.	QBT	74.0
2	25/12/2014	000002	M290404	GOPAL RICE MILL PVT LTD.	334	142.3
3	25/12/2014	000003	M050607	M/S SAMALESWARI TRADERS	441	186.4
4	26/12/2014	000004	M050607	M/S SAMALESWARI TRADERS	323	137.1
5	26/12/2014	000005	M050607	M/S SAMALESWARI TRADERS	323	149.8
6	26/12/2014	000006	M050607	M/S SAMALESWARI TRADERS	473	195.9
5	28/12/2014 28/12/2014	000005	M050607 M050607	WS SAMALESWARI TRADERS M/S SAMALESWARI TRADERS	323 473 Chief Executi	ve Otlice

SS-45: Acceptance Note Register

## **Chapter 10: Payment to Farmer**

Society/ Agency can disburse cost of paddy to farmers by issuing Account Payee cheques to individual farmers. The software has facility to record cheque issuing information on the system. In this case, the farmer has to visit the bank for presenting the cheque at the bank for deposit in his/ her account.

P-PAS provides an alternative way of paying the farmer. As per the system, the farmer need not visit the bank for presenting the cheque. The software automatically generates **a scroll** for all farmers having account in DCCB with record of each farmer, his/her account number and amount to be credited. Separate scrolls for all other farmers, who have account in commercial banks (other than DCCB), and for farmers having account at PACS itself are generated by the system. The PACS has to issue one PAY-YOURSELF cheque to the banker with the amount equal to the sum of total amount of all farmers mentioned in each scroll. This method considerably reduces the delay in paying the farmers. This is termed as 'payment advice' method.

'Direct Fund Transfer' facility will be introduced in PPAS from current KMS 2015-16 (Kharif). In this method, The Society/ Agency will digitally sign and upload the purchase and payment details to PPAS Server. The approver (e.g. DCCB Banks for PACS/ LAMPCS) will verify and counter sign the consolidated payment advice received from PACS using Digital Signature Certificate issued to them. After signing the consolidated payment advice the approver will submit the same. The system will automatically send the signed payment advice to OSCB server and amount will be credited to farmers account automatically within few minutes.

So in total, there are three different options for payment to farmers they are as follows:

- a. By Account payee Cheque
- b. By Payment Advice (Local)
- c. By Direct Fund Transfer (Central)

Step by step process of all the payment options are explained below.

## 10.1. Payment by Cheque

- 10.1.1. Click on the '**Payment to Farmer**' link present after Acceptance Note link. A list of already prepared Payment Advice will appear in the list.
- 10.1.2. Select the appropriate Mode of Payment (By Cheque/By Payment Advice-local/By Direct Fund Transfer-central) and click on the 'Make Payment' button present at left bottom corner of the page. As shown in the following screen shot SS-46.

List of Paym	it of Payment Advice/DFT/Cheque												
						Marine Carlo		1318.2		Search			
#	Date	Cheque No.	Amount	Bank Name	No. Of Farmer	Payment Advice No.	Edit	Print	Excel	Error			
	No Advance Paymet Found.												
Make Payn	nent 💿 By Cheque 🖸	By Payment Advice (Local) 🔘 By D	Direct Fund Transfer (Central)	)			1		Remov	e Back			

SS-46: Select Payment Mode (By Cheque)

10.1.3. A List of vendor receipts with pending payment will appear. Enter the Cheque No and Cheque Date against the Transactions and click on Save All button. As shown in the following screenshot SS-46(A).

					Purchase	e Date From	-	То			Search
#	ID	Farmer Name	Bank Name	Account No.	Vender Receipt No,	Purchase Date	Qty (In Qtl)	Amount	Cheque Date	Cheque No.	
	EPIC- OR08049118	669 ARAYAN PARIDA	KHORDHA DCCB, BALIANTA	013053102677	3	28/10/2015	9.50	12920.00	28/10/2015	4455456	a
										Save Al	l Back

SS-46(A): Enter Cheque Details

### 10.2. By Payment Advice (Local)

- 10.2.1. Click on the '**Payment to Farmer**' link present after Acceptance Note link. A list of already prepared Payment Advice will appear in the list.
- 10.2.2. Select the correct Mode of Payment (By Payment Advice) and click on the *'Make Payment'* button present at left bottom corner of the page. As shown in the following screen shot SS-47.

List of Paym	of Payment Advice/DFT/Cheque											
							1297			Search		
#	Date	Cheque No.	Amount	Bank Name	No. Of Farmer	Payment Advice No.	Edit	Print	Excel	Error		
			No	Advance Paymnet Found.								
Make Payn	nent 🔘 By Cheque 🧕	By Payment Advice (Local) 🔘 By I	Direct Fund Transfer (Central)				188.2		Remov	e Back		

SS-47: Select Payment Mode (By Payment Advice)

10.2.3. A List of vendor receipts with pending payment will appear as shown below in SS-47(A). Select the applicable vendor receipts by clicking relevent checkbox present at left side of each row. Enter the Date of Advice and click on 'Generate Payment Advice' button.

Sl. No.	GP/WARD	ID		Farmer Name	Bank Na	ame		Account No.		Vender Receipt No.	Purchase Date	Qty (In Qtl)	Amount
KHORDHA D	CCB, BALIANTA												
1		EPIC- OR08049	118669	NARAYAN PARIDA	KHORDHA DCC BALIANTA	B, 01305	5310267	7	1	1	3/10/2015	10.00	13600.00
OTHERS		US I DO RAD									Alter and a state		
2		EPIC- OR08049	118674	SHIBANARAYAN PARIDA	KHORDHA DCC BHUBANESWAR	B, 01305	53102493	3	2	1	9/10/2015	99.00	134640.00
												Total	148240
1 CONTRACTS		Bank Det	tails										Standard Child
		SI. No.	Farme	r Account In	No. Of Farmer	Amour	nt	Cheque	e Date	Che	eque No.		
		1	KHORDHA I	DCCB, BALIANTA	1	128,818	13600	19/10/2015		1002			
		2	OTHERS		1		134640	19/10/2015		1003			
													Save Back



10.2.4. A new payment advice will be prepared and will appear in the payment advice list as shown below in SS-48.

List of Pay	ment Advice/DFT/C	Cheque								
	Date	Cheque No.	Amount	Bank Name	No. Of Farmer	Payment Advice No.	Edit	Print	Excel	Error
1	19/10/2015	1002	13600.00	KHORDHA DCCB,BALIANTA	1	1	1	-	R	
2	19/10/2015	1003	134640.00	OTHERS	1	2	1	-	R	
Make Pa	yment O By Chequ	ue 🖲 By Payment Advice (Local) 🔘 By	Direct Fund Transfer (Central	)					Remov	e Back

#### SS-48: Payment Advice List

- 10.3. By Direct Fund Transfer (Central)
- 10.3.1. Click on the '**Payment to Farmer**' link present after Acceptance Note link. A list of already prepared Payment Advice will appear in the list.
- 10.3.2. Select the correct Mode of Payment (By Direct Fund Transfer) and click on the *'Make Payment'* button present at left bottom corner of the page as in SS-49.

List of Paym	nent Advice/DFT/Cheq	ue								
										Search
#	Date	Cheque No.	Amount	Bank Name	No. Of Farmer	Payment Advice No.	Edit	Print	Excel	Error
			No	Advance Paymnet Found.						
Make Payn	ment O By Cheque C	By Payment Advice (Local) 💿 By [	Direct Fund Transfer (Central)						Remov	re Back

#### SS-49: Select Payment Mode

10.3.3. A List of vendor receipts with pending payment will appear as shown below. Select the applicable vendor receipts by clicking relevent checkbox present at left side of each row. Enter the Date of Payment and click on *'Generate Payment Advice'* button.

				Purc	hase Date From	•	То		Search
Sl. No.	GP/WARD	ID	Farmer Name	Bank Name	Account No.	Vender Receipt No.	Purchase Date	Qty (In Qtl)	Amount
☑ 1		EPIC- OR08049118	669	KHORDHA DCCB, BALAKATI	013053102677	1	13/10/2015	10.00	13600.00
								Total	13600
								Date of Advice 19/10/	2015
								Generate Paymer	nt Advice Back

SS-50:	Generate	Payment	Advice
--------	----------	---------	--------

10.3.4. A new Direct Fund Transfer Payment Advice will be prepared and will appear in the payment advice list.

## Chapter 11: Uploading data to P-PAS Central Sever

Normally transactions are done offline at the PPC/Mandi.Transaction data in documents such as Advance Token, Vendor Reciepts, Transit Pass, Acceptance Notes etc need to be uploaded from the computer at paddy procurement centers to the Central P-PAS Server at least once in a day during the procurement season.

Step by step guide to upload transaction data to the P-PAS Central Server is as under.

11.1. Click on the '**Upload Data**' link present at top right corner of the page as shown below in SS-51.

E http://localhost:8085/ppa	as/loginstatus.do		ي 2 - 20	Raddy Procure	ement ×	1			- □ × 6 ★ 8
<u>File Edit View Favorites Tools</u>	<u>H</u> elp								
P-PAS Paddy Procurement Automation	System							Food Supplies & Consumer V Government of Odisha	Velfare Department
LARAMBHA, OSCSC, Kharif 2	<b>014-15</b> Purchase	Miller Delivery	Acceptance Note	1	A Home Payment to Farme	U	Log Out	Change Password	? Help
Season Summary			<b>Update Payn</b>	nent Status	sms	Send SM:	S	So Control Panel	Upload Data
		Quantity in Qtl Pad	dv Delivered To Miller						

SS-51: Upload Data Link

11.2. Enter the Transaction date range (From Date and To Date) for which period you want to upload and click on *'Generate File'* button as in SS-52.

Note: It is advisable that data should be uploaded on daily basis.

Generate File to Upload		
	Transaction Date Range From 14/10/2014 To 14/10/2014	
	Generate File	Back

SS-52: Generate XML Data File to Upload

- 11.3. The System will generate a XML file and ask you to save it. Save the file in approperiate location.
- 11.4. Copy the XML file in an USB drive for uploading in central server from a place where internet is available. Open the online portal <u>www.ppasodisha.org.in</u>. login to the portal using online *user id* and *password* provided to you.
- 11.5. Click on the 'Upload Data' link present at the left top corner of the page as shown in the following screen shot SS-53:

ر الله http://localhost.8083/ppasol/loginstatus.do	- こく R Paddy Procurement ×		– □ × A★☆
<u>File Edit View Favorites Tools H</u> elp			
P-PAS Paddy Procurement Automation System			Food Supplies & Consumer Welfare Department
LARAMBHA, ATTABIRA Kharif 2014-15	A Home dit Info Download Master Data	E O Log Out	Change Password ? Help urement D Registration of Society

#### SS-53: Upload Data Link

- 11.6. Select the XML file generated from the local system by clicking the '*Browse*' button as in SS-54.
- 11.7. Click on the '*Merge*' button to upload the data.

File Path F:\S1030206S1030206PACS14102014093614BACKUP.xm Browne	

#### SS-54: Upload Data File

11.8. The System will upload the data and will show a Merging Complete message.

## Chapter 12: Downloading Information on Disbursement to Farmers

There is a provision of online disbursement to farmers' accounts in the P-PAS software. The agency/society uploads payment advice to the P-PAS Central Server on daily basis. The banker collects the payment advice from P-PAS central server and process them using the payment gateway. Farmers' accounts are updated automatically at the P-PAS Central Server by using the information returned by the banker. Such information need to be downloaded to the computers at Paddy Procurement Centers. Step by step guide is provided below to be followed for docwnloading status of the payment advice from the P-PAS Central Server.

- 12.1. Open the online portal <u>www.ppasodisha.org.in</u>. login to the portal using online user id and password provided to the concerned PACS/ Society/ State Agency.
- 12.2. Click on the 'Download Farmer Credit Info' link present at the top of the home page as shown in the following screen shot SS-55:

			- 0 ×
http://localhost:8085/ppasol/loginstatus.do	5≝ + Q	Paddy Procurement ×	10 X 4
<u>File Edit View Favorites Tools H</u> elp			
P-PAS Paddy Procurement Automation System			Food Supplies & Consumer Welfare Department Government of Odisha
LARAMBHA, ATTABIRA Kharif 2014-15	Download Farmer Credit Info	home	U Log Out Change Password ? Help Daily Procurement Registration of Society

#### SS-55: Download Farmer Credit Information Link

12.3. Select the Paddy Procurement Center from available list as shown below in SS-56 and click on the Download button.

vn Load Farmer Data	
Paddy Procurement Center LARAMBHA 🔽	
	DownLoad Back

#### SS-56: Download Farmer Credit Information Link

- 12.4. The System will generate a XML file and ask you to save it.
- 12.5. Login to the local application (<u>http://localhost:8085/ppas</u>) using given user id and password.
- 12.6. Click on the *'Update Payment Status'* button present below the Acceptance Note link as shown in the following screen shot SS-57:

Ele Edit View Favorites Tools Help P-PAS Paddy Procurement Automation System LARAMBHA, OSCSC, Kharif 2014-15 Advance Token Purchase Hiller Delivery Acceptance Note Payment to Farmer For a note to be a	A mito://localhost.8085/ppas/loginstatus.do	Q + 2 C	- 日 <mark>×</mark> 合 ★ 第
P-PAS Paddy Procurement Automation System  LARAMBHA, OSCSC, Kharif 2014-15  Advance Token Purchase Hiller Delivery Acceptance Note Payment to Farmer Consumer Veifare Department Consumer Veifare Department Payment to Farmer Paym	Eile <u>E</u> dit <u>V</u> iew F <u>a</u> vorites <u>I</u> ools <u>H</u> elp		
LARAMBHA, OSCSC, Kharif 2014-15  Advance Token Purchase Miller Delivery Acceptance Note Payment to Farmer D Reports & Registers	P-PAS Paddy Procurement Automation System		Food Supplies & Consumer Welfare Department
Control Control Danal Inload Data	LARAMBHA, OSCSC, Kharif 2014-15 Advance Token Purchase Hiller Delive	ry 💈 Acceptance Note 💐 Payment to Farmer	Log Out 😳 Change Password ? Help

SS-57: Update Payment Status Link

12.7. Select the Payment Info XML file downloaded from internet by clicking on the 'Browse' button as in SS-58.

Update Paym	ent Status				
	File Path	C:\Users\Bibek\Desktop\S1030206S1030206FIC141020	Browse	]	
					Opdate Now
					Back

SS-58: Update Payment Status in Local Application

12.8. Click on the Update Now button to update the payment status in local system.

## Chapter 13: Closing an ongoing Marketing Season

It is to be noted that season closing activity is performed only after all procurement activities of a particular season are completed. The State level authorities are reported agent-wise closure of operation through this process. Unless the ongoing season is closed for all the PPC, the system will not allow to initiate new marketing season. It will also not allow further transaction in new marketing season. Closing a marketing season is an **irreversible process**, so the user must be very careful while closing a season.

Following Steps from Step-1 to Step-4 should be carried out on each computer used for paddy procurement by the agent at different paddy procurement centres.

13.1. Start the local application (<u>http://localhost:8080/ppas</u>) through internet explorer. Log in to the system using administrator user id and password (admin/admin). It will take you to the admin control panel. Click on the Setup link. It will show you the following screen SS-59.

Configuration SetUp for 2015-16(Kharif)	
Commission Agent/ Direct Purchase Agent Details	
Agent	SARAKANA(S1190109)
Location of PPC	MARKET YARD
Market Yard	SARAKANA(MY190109)
Agency	OSCSC
Gunny bags for packing of paddy supplied by	MILLER
Mode of Payment (for Direct Credit to Farmers Account)	Through Local Bank O Through Central Bank
Local Bank Account Details	
Name of the Bank	SAMBALPUR DCCB
Name of the Branch	ATTABIRA
Agent's Account No	201
District Level Configuration	
Procurement Target (in Qtl)	100000.00
Procurement Capacity (in Qtl) per Day	1000.00
Maximum Paddy a Farmer can sale (in Qtl) per Day	107.00
Transportation of paddy done by	MILLER
Mandi Labour charges excluding loading of paddy provided by	MILLER
Labour Charges for loading of paddy provided by	MILLER
Mandi Labour charges at Direct Purchase Center of OSCSC Ltd. provided by	MILLER
Season Status	ACTIVE
	Update Season Close Season Ba

SS-59: Configuration Information of Ongoing Season

13.2. Before closing a season it need to be ensured that all procured paddy are delivered to millers/ cap storage and payment of all procured paddy are made. Take the required entries to comply the pendency and click on 'Close Season' button as shown above.

13.3. After clicking the 'Close Season' button, the following screen will appear. In this screen the system will check if any delivery or payment activity is pending. If any delivery or payment activity is pending, the system will not allow to proceed further.

Procurement Details	No of Transaction Not Uploaded
Quantity in Procurement Target : 100000. Token Issued : Paddy Procured : 73396. Paddy Delivered To Miller : 73396. Balance to be Delivered: 0. Amount in Paddy Procured : 99819046. Payment Advice Issued : 99819046. Payment Advice not Issued: Amount Required : 99819046.	2H 30 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36

#### SS-60: Close Active Marketing Season

- 13.4. After clicking the 'Close Season' button, the system will generate a season closing report and ask you to save it. Save the file in your local system. 'Season Closing Report' generated from each PPC distinctively to be kept carefully. These reports will be used in the subsequent process mentioned below.
- 13.5. Open the online portal <u>www.ppasodisha.org.in</u> through Internet Explorer 7 or higher version. Login to the portal using online user id and password provided to you.
- 13.6. The following screen of 'Procurement Season Status' will appear. It will display a list of all procurement center you have initiated during the past marketing season but not yet closed. The system will facilitate you to take action to 'Close Season'. You can also close a ongoing season through Manage Season link.

You have not closed you	ir previou	s procurement seaso	n for following PPC.			
	si	PACS	РРС	Season	Action	
	1	TAMPARSARA(S1030204)	LARAMBHA(MY030221)	2014-15(KHARIFF)	Close Season	
	2	TAMPARSARA(S1030204)	KADOBAHAL(MY030220)	2014-15(KHARIFF)	Close Season	
Note: Please close activit application and upload '	ties at abo Season C	ove Paddy Procureme losure Report' here.	ent Centers of the prev	vious seasons as	mentioned a	bove using your local



13.7. Click on the 'Close Season' link present against the respective Paddy Procurement Center (PPC/ Mandi) you are interested to close. It will show the following screen SS-62:

KMS	2014-15(KHARIFF)		
PACS	TAMPARSARA(S1030204)		
PPC	LARAMBHA(MY030221)		
Season Closure Report	C:\Users\Tamparsara scs\Desktop\MY030221S1030204F Browse.		

#### SS-62: Uploading Season Closing Report

- 13.8. Click on the 'Browse' button and select the distinct 'Season Closing Report' generated in step 4 from computer of specific PPC. After selecting the file click on the 'Close Season' button.
- 13.9. When all the steps are completed successfully, message "Merging Complete" will appear. This will complete the Season Closing activity for the particular PPC of the PACS.Please note that Step-7, 8 and 9 should be repeated for each PPC those appear in the list in 'Procurement Season Status' screen mentioned under Step-6 above.

## **Chapter 14: Processing of Payment By Bank**

This chapter is for the District Central Cooperative Bank (DCCB) Users and other Payment Approvers (For approving Payment Advices). Once the purchase and payment details is uploaded by the PACS/ Agencies on daily basis the Cheques/ Payment Advices will be visible in the DCCB Banks login for further processing. Bank Users have to deal with three types of payments they are through Cheque Payment, Payment Advice and Direct Fund Transfer. The entire process of payment processing in different mode of payment is discussed below:

## 14.1. Cheque Payment:

14.1.1. Open the online portal <u>www.ppasodisha.org.in</u>. login to the portal using online user id and password provided to the concerned DCCB Bank.

14.1.2 Click on	'Credit (Farm	er) @ Cheque	' link as shown	in Screenshot	SS-63
14.1.Z. OIICK UI	Cieul (Lann	er) 📽 Oneque	7 III IK as shown		00-00.

P-PAS Paddy Procurement Automation System ATTABIRA, SAMBALPUR DCCB, Rabi 2014-15		Food Supplies & Consumer Welfare Department Government of Odisha
		A Home 🕘 Log Out 🙆 Change Password ? Help
✓ Credit (Farmer)@DCCB	✓ Credit (Farmer)@Other Bank	✓ Agent Wise Credit Note ✓ Known the Status of Payment
✓ Credit (Farmer)@Cheque	✓ Credit (Farmer)@Mini Bank	✓ Receipt of Fund Requisition of Cash
✓ Credit (Farmer)@DFT	Error in Clearance	✓ CBS Bank Account Details

#### SS-63: Bank Login Welcome Page

14.1.3. On clicking the 'Credit (Farmer) @ Cheque' link, a list of Agent wise number of Cheques issued to farmers along with their payment clearance status will be shown as shown in below screenshot SS-64.

Credit (Farı	dit (Farmer)@CHEQUE									
11.00	Search Pa					Payment Advice				
#	Agent Code	Name Of The Agent	No Of Farmer	Credited	Pending	Error	Action	View		
1	S1030204	TAMPARSARA	2	0	2	0	<b>4</b> 1			
							1. 1.	Back		

SS-64: Agent wise List of Issued Cheques

14.1.4. Click on the Action Icon as shown within the red box above in screenshot SS-64. The list of farmers with their sale details and bank account details will be shown as shown below in Screenshot SS-65.

Credit (Farmer)@CHEQUE										
	Name Of The Agent	ID No	Name Of The Farmer	District Block/ULB GP/Ward Village	VR No	Purchase Date	Qty (In Qtl)	Bank/ Branch Name IFSC No Account No.	Amount	Cheque No Date
<b>V</b> 1	TAMPARSARA	EPIC- ACU0588053	Binapani Panda	BARGARH ATTABIRA BARGARH	13 28/10		1.00	SAMBALPUR DCCB, BARGARH DCCB013001 001053032478	1.00	1515848 28/10/2015
2	TAMPARSARA	EPIC- ACU0588053	Binapani Panda	BARGARH ATTABIRA BARGARH	12	28/10/2015	1.00	SAMBALPUR DCCB, BARGARH DCCB013001 001053032478	1.00	25689 28/10/2015
								Total Amou	nt	1.00
								Date o	Action: A/C Credited V f Credit: 28/10/2015	
										Save Back

#### SS-65: List of Farmers

- 14.1.5. Click on the checkbox present at left side of concerned farmer as shown in the above screenshot SS-65 above.
- 14.1.6. Select either '**A/C Credited**' (If cheque is cleared) or '**Error**' (If cheque is not cleared) option in the 'Action Select Box' present at the right bottom corner of the page as shown in the above screenshot SS-65 above.
- 14.1.7. Enter the **Date of Credit** by using the Date Picker button present at the right bottom corner of the page as shown in the above screenshot SS-65 above.
- 14.1.8. Click on Save Button to save the transaction. The amount credit message will be sent to the registered mobile number of the farmers automatically.

### 14.2. Payment Advice:

In this payment model two different payment advices are submitted by the PACS. One is for farmers having their account in DCCB Branch and other for farmers having accounts in commercial banks (Other than DCCB). Steps for both the methods are discussed below.

#### 14.2.1. Credit Farmers having Account in DCCB:

- 14.2.1.1. Open the online portal <u>www.ppasodisha.org.in</u>. login to the portal using online user id and password provided to the concerned DCCB Bank.
- 14.2.1.2. Click on 'Credit (Farmer) @ DCCB' link as shown in Screenshot SS-66.

P-PAS Paddy Procurement Automation System	n	Food Supplies & Consumer Welfare Department Government of Odisha
SOHELA, SAMBALPUR DCCB, Rabi	2014-15	🗥 Home 🕚 Log Out 🛛 🚱 Change Password 📍 Help
✓ Credit (Farmer)@DCCB	✓ Credit (Farmer)@Other Bank	🖌 Agent Wise Credit Note 🛛 🖌 Known the Status of Payment
✓ Credit (Farmer)@Cheque	✓ Credit (Farmer)@Mini Bank	✓ Receipt of Fund Requisition of Cash
✓ Error in Clearance	✓ CBS Bank Account Details	

#### SS-66: Bank Login Welcome Page

14.2.1.3. A list of Agent wise payment advice of farmers having account in DCCB will be shown as shown in Screenshot SS-66.

									Sei	arch Paymer	at Advice
#	Date	Name Of The Agent	Acount No	No Of Farmer	Amount To Credit	Cheque No	Credited	Pending	Error	Action	View
1	25/05/2015	GHESS GFSCS	014062010906	37	3665336.00	473504	0	37	0	<b>3</b> 1	-
2	27/05/2015	GHESS GFSCS	014062010906	31	2916928.00	473506	0	31	0	<b>a</b> í	
3	31/05/2015	GHESS GFSCS	014062010906	1	68000.00	473519	0	1	0	<b>3</b> 1	
4	01/06/2015	GHESS GFSCS	014062010906	1	66640.00	473520	0	1	0	aj	
5	02/06/2015	GHESS GFSCS	014062010906	1	102000.00	473521	0	1	0	áí	
5	07/06/2015	GHESS GFSCS	014062010906	1	28560.00	473522	0	1	0	ai .	
7	05/06/2015	GHESS GFSCS	014062010906	58	4164388.00	473513	0	58	0	<b>3</b> 1	
3	06/06/2015	GHESS GFSCS	014062010906	40	3103928.00	473514	0	40	0	aj	
	07/06/2015	GHESS GFSCS	014062010906	44	2920736.00	473515	0	44	0	ai .	
10	08/06/2015	GHESS GFSCS	014062010906	25	1802612.00	473516	0	25	0	ai .	

#### SS-67: Agent wise List of Payment Advice of Farmers having accounts in DCCB

14.2.1.4. Click on the Action Icon as shown within the red box above in screenshot SS-67. The list of farmers with their sale details and bank account details will be shown as shown below in Screenshot SS-68.

Credit (Fa	rmer)@DCCB										
	ID No	Name Of The Farmer	District Block/ULB GP/Ward Village	VR No	Purchase Date	Qty (In Qtl)	Bank/ Branch Name	IFSC No	Account No.	Amount	Ref No
<b>≥</b> 1	EPIC- fjb1212588	dileswara sahu	BARGARH SOHELLA AT/PO JHAR DIST BARGARH	349	31/05/2015	50.00	SAMBALPUR DCCB, SOHELA	DCCB013014	4014053016610	68000.00	1234 ×
									Total Amount		68000.00
							Barris all		-	A Date of C	ction: A/C Credited V
											Save Back

#### SS-68: List of Farmers

- 14.2.1.5. Click on the checkbox present at left side of concerned farmer as shown in the above screenshot SS-68 above. Enter the Ref No in the textbox present at right most column against the concerned farmer.
- 14.2.1.6. Select either '**A/C Credited'** (If amount credited) or '**Error'** (If amount not credited) option in the 'Action Select Box' present at the right bottom corner of the page as shown in the above screenshot SS-68 above.
- 14.2.1.7. Enter the **Date of Credit** by using the Date Picker button present at the right bottom corner of the page as shown in the above screenshot SS-68 above.
- 14.2.1.8. Click on Save Button to save the transaction. The amount credit message will be sent to the registered mobile number of the farmers automatically.

#### 14.2.2. Credit Farmers having Account in Other Banks (Other than DCCB):

- 14.2.2.1. Open the online portal <u>www.ppasodisha.org.in</u>. login to the portal using online user id and password provided to the concerned DCCB Bank.
- 14.2.2.2. Click on 'Credit (Farmer) @ Other Bank' link as shown in Screenshot SS-69.

P-PAS Paddy Procurement Automation System		Food Supplies & Consumer Welfare Department Government of Odisha
BINKA, BOLANGIR DCCB, Rabi 2014-15		👚 Home 🕚 Log Out 👘 🙆 Change Password 📍 Help
✓ Credit (Farmer)@DCCB	✓ Credit (Farmer)@Other Bank	✓ Agent Wise Credit Note ✓ Known the Status of Payment
✓ Credit (Farmer)@Cheque	✓ Credit (Farmer)@Mini Bank	✓ Receipt of Fund Requisition of Cash
Error in Clearance	✓ CBS Bank Account Details	

#### SS-69: Bank Login Welcome Page

[Note: If the logged in user is a Nodal Bank user then ignore steps from 14.2.2.3 till 14.2.2.11]

14.2.2.3. If the logged in bank is not a Nodal DCCB Branch then a list of already prepared Letters of Credit of farmers having account in Other Banks (Other than DCCB) will be shown as shown in Screenshot SS-70.

					Se	Search Payment Advice				
#	Date	LC No.	To Bank /Branch	Amount	No. Of Farmer	Edit	Print			
1	12/08/2015	Chq.No.27759	BOLANGIR DCCB, SONEPUR BO	9865207.00	139	1	R			
2	14/07/2015	Chq, No.027742	BOLANGIR DCCB, SONEPUR BO	5304772.00	67	1	R			
3	06/07/2015	027734	BOLANGIR DCCB, SONEPUR BO	9805329.00	95	1	R			
4	03/07/2015	027725	BOLANGIR DCCB, SONEPUR BO	9543638.00	117	1	E.			
5	01/07/2015	027721	BOLANGIR DCCB, SONEPUR BO	7933397.00	93	1	Ex.			
6	01/07/2015	027722	BOLANGIR DCCB, SONEPUR BO	13530439.00	163	1	R			
7	01/07/2015	027723	BOLANGIR DCCB, SONEPUR BO	1591446.00	27	1	(x)			
8	30/06/2015	027714	BOLANGIR DCCB, SONEPUR BO	14903193.00	140	2	E.			
9	30/06/2015	027715	BOLANGIR DCCB, SONEPUR BO	29171977.00	308	1	R			
10	30/06/2015	027716	BOLANGIR DCCB, SONEPUR BO	19574565.00	231	1	R			
11	22/06/2015	027703	BOLANGIR DCCB, SONEPUR BO	1747043.00	22	1	R			
12	22/06/2015	027702	BOLANGIR DCCB, SONEPUR BO	7534471.00	90	1	Ex.			

#### SS-70: List of Letters of Credit

14.2.2.4. To prepare a new letter of credit click on the 'Prepare Letter of Credit' Button present at the left bottom corner of the page as shown in Screenshot SS-70.

	Payment Advice	Name Of Agent	Cheque No	FIC No	Name Of The Farmer	Bank/ Branch	IFSC No	Account No	Amount	Declare Error
☑ 1	50 & 18/06/2015	BANKIGIRIDI	00140	EPIC- or15113272799	rajendra rai	AXIS BANK, SAHALA	UTIB0002264	914010039553400	61390.00	85
<b>₽</b> 2	50 & 18/06/2015	BANKIGIRIDI	00140	EPIC- OR15113278676	RAJENDRA DEHERI	AXIS BANK,SONEPUR	UTIB0001712	913010039978129	62492.00	85
<b>V</b> 3	50 & 18/06/2015	BANKIGIRIDI	00140	EPIC- or15113286065	mandhata naik	AXIS BANK,SONEPUR	UTIB0001712	914010033167447	42364.00	85
☑ 4	50 & 18/06/2015	BANKIGIRIDI	00140	EPIC- OR1511327867	SAHADEBA DEHERI	AXIS BANK,SONEPUR	UTIB0001712	913010040128694	59704.00	85
2 5	50 & 18/06/2015	BANKIGIRIDI	00140	EPIC- OR15113278360	THABIR PODH	AXIS BANK,SONEPUR	UTIB0001712	913010053818139	109616.00	80
፼ 6	50 & 18/06/2015	BANKIGIRIDI	00140	EPIC- OR1511327885:	PABITRA BAGH	AXIS BANK,SONEPUR	UTIB0001712	914010016771054	23120.00	80
7	50 & 18/06/2015	BANKIGIRIDI	00140	EPIC- OR15113282310	NARAYAN CHHAND	AXIS BANK,SONEPUR	UTIB0001712	914010016770624	52496.00	80
								Total Amount		411182.00
								Nodal Bank/Branch N	Amount: lame: SONEPUR BO, B LC NO: 1234 Date: 2	411182.00 OLANGIR DCCB 8/10/2015

#### SS-71: List of Farmers having account in other banks

- 14.2.2.5. A list of farmers having account in other Banks (Not in DCCB) will appear in the list as shown in Screenshot SS-71.
- 14.2.2.6. Click on the checkboxes present at left side of concerned farmers as shown in the above screenshot SS-71 above.
- 14.2.2.7. Total Amount will be calculated automatically and Nodal Bank/ Branch Name will be visible in the right bottom corner of the page automatically.
   [Note: Nodal DCCB Branch of a DCCB branch can be set only by the administrator.]
- 14.2.2.8. Enter the Letter of Credit Number in the LC No Text Box present at right bottom corner of the page as shown in the above screenshot SS-71 above.
- 14.2.2.9. Enter the **Date** by using the Date Picker button present at the right bottom corner of the page as shown in the above screenshot SS-71 above.
- 14.2.2.10. Click on Save Button to save the Letter of Credit. Unless you click on Save & Confirm button the Letter of Credit will not be visible at Nodal Branch.

14.2.2.11. After verifying all the details click on 'Save & Confirm' button to send the Letter of Credit to Nodal DCCB.

Now the Farmers mentioned in the letter of credit of DCCB Branch will be visible to DCCB Nodal Branch. The Nodal Bank user can select the farmers discussed in previous steps (14.2.2.1 to 14.2.2.11) and prepare payment advice and sent the same to its linked Core Bank Branch (e.g. Axis Bank Branch/ ICICI Bank Branch) where the amounts will be credited to farmers account through NEFT. The above mentioned process is described below.

- 14.2.2.12. DCCB Nodal Bank User need to login to <u>www.ppasodisha.org.in</u> using their user id and password.
- 14.2.2.13. Click on 'Credit (Farmer) @ Other Bank' link as shown in Screenshot SS-69. A list of already prepared payment advices will be visible as shown in the screenshot SS-72 below.

							Search	Payment	Advice
#	Date	Payment Advice No.	Bank Name	Bank Account No.	Cheque No.	Amount	No. Of Farmer	Edit	Print
1	09/07/2015	129	AXIS BANK, SONEPUR	912020066582519	27740	8529413.00	129	2	Ex.
2	07/07/2015	126	AXIS BANK, SONEPUR	912020066582519	027736	7937012.00	98	1	R
3	07/07/2015	127	AXIS BANK, SONEPUR	912020066582519	027737	9271285.00	115	2	R
4	07/07/2015	128	AXIS BANK, SONEPUR	912020066582519	027738	8270461.00	83	1	R
5	06/07/2015	122	AXIS BANK, SONEPUR	912020066582519	027731	9275622.00	84	1	R
6	06/07/2015	123	AXIS BANK, SONEPUR	912020066582519	027732	5297870.00	97	1	R
7	06/07/2015	124	AXIS BANK, SONEPUR	912020066582519	027733	8504570.00	109	1	R
8	06/07/2015	125	AXIS BANK, SONEPUR	912020066582519	027734	9805329.00	95	1	R
9	04/07/2015	120	AXIS BANK, SONEPUR	912020066582519	0027729	7279429.00	87	1	R
10	04/07/2015	121	AXIS BANK, SONEPUR	912020066582519	0027730	9223740.00	80	1	R

SS-72: List of Payment Advices

14.2.2.14. To prepare a new Payment Advice click on the 'Prepare Payment Advice' button present at left bottom corner of the page as shown in SS-72 above.

#	Payment Advice No. & Date	Name Of Agent	Cheque No/ LC No	FIC No	Name Of The Farmer	Bank/ Branch	IFSC No	Account No	Amount
☑ 1	33 & 25/06/2015	BAIDYANATH	136864	EPIC- OR/15/112/210104	Jagannath Padhy	ANDHRA BANK, SONEPUR	ANDB0001449	144910010001817	26520.00
2	33 & 25/06/2015	BAIDYANATH	136864	EPIC-LTF1455377	Sudhir Badmali	CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA, SONEPUR		3172101738	13083.00
☑ 3	33 & 25/06/2015	BAIDYANATH	136864	EPIC- OR/15/112/198232	Rajadeb Sahu	STATE BANK OF INDIA, KHAMBESWARPALI		34185134372	76432.00
☑ 4	33 & 25/06/2015	BAIDYANATH	136864	EPIC- OR/15/112/210321	Nabin Meher	STATE BANK OF INDIA, SONEPUR	SBIN0001085	11404568995	24970.00
☑ 5	33 & 25/06/2015	BAIDYANATH	136864	EPIC- OR/15/112/210349	Jibardhan Meher	STATE BANK OF INDIA, SONEPUR	SBIN0001085	11404568576	62043.00
<b>Ø</b> 6	34 & 25/06/2015	BAIDYANATH	136865	EPIC- OR/15/112/200332	Rukuni Purohit	STATE BANK OF INDIA, SONEPUR	SBIN0001085	33601327805	73889.00
7	54 & 18/06/2015	BOLANGIR DCCB, BINKA (BINKA)	Chq. No.027742	EPIC- OR/15/113/359180	TRUPTIMAYI NAYAK	PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK, BINKA		7424000100002172	166926.00
8	54 & 18/06/2015	BOLANGIR DCCB, BINKA (BINKA)	Chq. No.027742	EPIC-MHC2383974	SWARUPANANDA PANIGRAHI	STATE BANK OF INDIA, BINKA	SBIN0003715	1171488012016 Windo	W5 84932.00
							Total Am	ount	276937.00
								Amount: Bank/Branch: AXI Account No: Cheque No: Di	276937.00 S BANK,SONEPUR V 912020066582519 54677236 ate: 28/10/2015 III

#### SS-73: List of Farmers having account in Other Bank

14.2.2.15. A list of farmers having account in other Banks (Not in DCCB) will appear in the list as shown in Screenshot SS-73. This list also includes all the

farmers mentioned in letters of credit prepared and sent by DCCB branches (discussed in step 14.2.2.1 to 14.2.2.11).

- 14.2.2.16. Click on the checkboxes present at left side of concerned farmers as shown in the above screenshot SS-73 above.
- 14.2.2.17. Total Amount will be calculated automatically.
- 14.2.2.18. Select the linked Bank/ Branch Name from the available list.
- 14.2.2.19. The Registered Account number of Nodal DCCB will appear automatically after selecting the linked Bank Branch.
- 14.2.2.20. Enter the Cheque No issued to linked Bank Branch in the Cheque No Text Box present at right bottom corner of the page as shown in the above screenshot SS-73 above.
- 14.2.2.21. Enter the **Date** by using the Date Picker button present at the right bottom corner of the page as shown in the above screenshot SS-73 above.
- 14.2.2.22. Click on Save Button to save the Payment Advice. The saved Payment Advice will appear in the linked banks login. The linked bank user will credit the farmers accout and will update the payment status.

### 14.3. Direct Fund Transfer:

In case of direct fund transfer the Society/ Agency will digitally sign and upload the purchase and payment details to PPAS Server. The payment approver (e.g. DCCB Banks for PACS/ LAMPCS) will verify and counter sign the consolidated payment advice received from PACS using Digital Signature Certificate issued to them. After signing the consolidated payment advice the approver will submit the same. The system will automatically send the signed payment advice to OSCB server and amount will be credited to farmers account automatically within few minutes. Role of DCCB Branch/ Payment Approver is discussed below.

[Note: Before proceeding further ensure that a Valid Digital Signature Certificate is installed in your computer and necessary configuration required for using the Digital Signing Application is done successfully. If not then contact the technical supervisor of your block and complete the installation and configuration before proceeding further.]

14.3.1. Open the online portal <u>www.ppasodisha.org.in</u>. login to the portal using online user id and password provided to the concerned DCCB Bank/ Other Payment Approver.

14.3.2. Click on 'Credit (Farmer) @ DFT' link as shown in Screenshot SS-74.

P-PAS Paddy Procurement Automation System		Food Supplies & Consumer Wellare Department Government of Odisha
GODBHAGA, SAMBALPUR DCCB, K	harif 2015-16	🖍 Home 🕐 Log Out 🙆 Change Password 💡 Help
✓ Credit (Farmer)@DCCB	✓ Credit (Farmer)@Other Bank	✓ Agent Wise Credit Note ✓ Known the Status of Payment
✓ Credit (Farmer)@Cheque	✓ Credit (Farmer)@Mini Bank	✓ Receipt of Fund Requisition of Cash
Credit (Farmer)@DFT_(1)	Error in Clearance	CBS Bank Account Details

#### SS-74: Bank Login Welcome Page

14.3.3. On clicking the 'Credit (Farmer) @ DFT' link, a list of already prepared consolidated Payment Advices will be shown as shown in below screenshot SS-75.

						Sea	arch Payme	nt Advice
#	Date	Consolidated PA No.	Bank Name	Agency Name	Amount	No. Of Farmer	Sign & Submit	Action
1	19/10/2015	04402876(K)-8	SAMBALPUR DCCB, GODBHAGA	OSCSC	1.00	1		
2	16/10/2015	04402876(K)-7	SAMBALPUR DCCB, GODBHAGA	OSCSC	1.00	1	Submitted	Download
3	15/10/2015	04402876(K)-6	SAMBALPUR DCCB, GODBHAGA	OSCSC	1.00	1	Submitted	Download
4	15/10/2015	04400260(K)-4	SAMBALPUR DCCB, BARGARH	OSCSC	1.00	1	Submitted	Download
5	15/10/2015	04402876(K)-5	SAMBALPUR DCCB, GODBHAGA	OSCSC	1.00	1	Submitted	Download
6	14/10/2015	04400260(K)-3	SAMBALPUR DCCB, BARGARH	OSCSC	1.00	1	Submitted	Download
7	09/10/2015	04402876(K)-2	SAMBALPUR DCCB, GODBHAGA	OSCSC	1.00	1	Submitted	Download
8	08/10/2015	04402876(K)-1	SAMBALPUR DCCB, GODBHAGA	OSCSC	1.00	1	Submitted	Download

#### SS-75: List of Consolidated Payment Advice

14.3.4. To prepare a new consolidated payment advice click on 'Consolidate Payment Advice' button present at left bottom corner of the page as shown in screenshot SS-75 above. A list of Bank wise farmers will appear as shown in screenshot SS-76 below.

List of	Payment Advice	1								
#	Date	Agency	Name Of Agent	Farmer ID	Name Of The Farmer	Bank/ Branch	IFSC No	Account No	Amount	Mark Error
SAMB	ALPUR DCCB,GC	DBHAGA								
1	19/10/2015	OSCSC	TAMPARSARA	EPIC- OR/17/127/24441	Tejraj Bhue	SAMBALPUR DCCB,GODBHAGA	DCCB013028	028053004768	1.00	66
							To	ital Amount		1.00
				Bank D	etails					
				SI. N	o. Farmer	Account In	Agency	No. Of Farm	ner An	nount
				1	SAMBALPUR DCCE	B,GODBHAGA O	SCSC	1		1.00
								Generate Consolid	lated Advce	Back

SS-76: List of Farmer

- 14.3.5. Click on the checkboxes present at left side of concerned farmers as shown in the above screenshot SS-76 above. Bank wise total Amount will be calculated automatically.
- 14.3.6. Click on the 'Generate Consolidated Advice' button present at right bottom corner of the page as shown in screenshot SS-76 above.
- 14.3.7. The consolidated payment advice will be visible in the list as shown in screenshot SS-75 above. Click on 'Sign & Submit' icon present against a specific consolidated payment advice to digitally sign and submit the same.
- 14.3.8. On clicking the 'Sign & Submit' button a Digital Signing Component (java based applet component) will be loaded in your browser as shown in screenshot SS-77 below.



SS-77: Loading of Digital Signing Component

14.3.9. After loading of the same a 'Security Warning' message will appear as shown below in screenshot SS-78.

_	Security Warning	×						
Do you want to run this application?								
	Publisher: UNKNOWN							
· -	Location: http://foododisha.cloudapp.net							
Running t	Running this application may be a security risk							
Risk: This infor run t	<b>Risk:</b> This application will run with unrestricted access which may put your computer and personal information at risk. The information provided is unreliable or unknown so it is recommended not to run this application unless you are familiar with its source							
<u>M</u> ore	Information							
Select the	Select the box below, then click Run to start the application							
✓ Lacce	✓ I accept the risk and want to run this application. Cancel							

#### SS-78: Security Warning

- 14.3.10. Click on the 'I accept the risk and want to run this application' checkbox and click on the 'Run' button as shown in screenshot SS-78 above.
- 14.3.11. After pressing the 'Run' button following screen will appear as shown in screenshot SS-79.

Enter PIN:	••••	
DII Path:	C:\IDPrimePKCS11.dll	Sign
		Submit

SS-79: Sign and Submit

14.3.12. Enter the PIN number provided with your Digital Signature Certificate.

[Note: Ensure that IDPrimePKCS11.dll file is available in C: drive. If not available then copy the same from 'C:\Program Files (x86)\Gemalto\IDGo 800 PKCS#11\' Folder and paste in C: drive directly]

14.3.13. Click on 'Sign' Button. A successful signing message will appear mentioning 'Your File Content Signed Successfully'.



### SS-80: Successful Signing Message

- 14.3.14. After signing successfully click on 'Submit' button present at right bottom corner of the page as shown in screenshot SS-79 above.
- 14.3.15. On clicking the submit button it will take you to the consolidated payment advice list page as shown in screenshot SS-75. The 'Sign & Submit' button will be changed to 'Submitted' and a download link will be available against the consolidated payment advice using which a printable copy of the payment advice can be downloaded and printed for reference.